(13 b

MEETING AGENDA v2
June 13, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
*hkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkikkkhkkhkkhkhkkkikhkkikhkkikhkkhkhkkikkihkkihkkikkik
Zoom details for Hearing and Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER

4. LATE FILE
e COMMO00418 06_13 2022  Ltr. Claire Papanastasiou re: IFS Proposed Settlement (GG)
e COMMO00418 06_13 2022  Ltr. Peter Mackin re: IFS Proposed Settlement (GG)
e TRANO00132_06_13 2022 Reciepts Reserved Appr. Fuel $58,031 to DPS Highway Fuel $58,031 (B&F)
e ORDRO00367_06 13 2022 Parks Make A Wish Gift Acceptance (B&F)
e ODNCO00115 06 13 2022 Amendment to Noise 8 — 101 (PS)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM
WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
May 31, 2022 (Approve)

8. COMMUNICATIONS

9. TRANSFERS

APPL00084_06_13 2022 Block Party 22 Lafayette St. Sat., August 6th 3-10pm (PS)
APPL00085 06 _13 2022 Waterfront Concert w/vendors Mon. & Tues., July 4th & 5th 10am-8pm (PS)
APPL00086_06_13 2022 19th Annual Chocolate Tour Saturday, Oct. 1st 12-4pm (PS)
APPL00087_06_13 2022 Walk Against Domestic Violence Sunday, Oct. 2nd 8-11am (PS)
TRANO00130_06 13 2022 Fire Dept. Multiple $195,000 to Fire OT $150,000, (B&F)
Fire Salary $25,000, and Fire Dispatch OT $20,000
TRANO00131_06_13 2022 Mayor's Office IT Salary Dir. $45,000 to IT Prof Serv. $20,000 (B&F)

and Offsite Serv. $25,000

10. APPOINTMENTS


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) PARTIAL.: Projects 2, 3,5, 6, 7, 10
ORDRO00362_05 31 2022 Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700
ORDRO00361 05 31 2022 Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance — LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall
TRANO00128 05 31 2022 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000
and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420

PUBLIC SAFETY
APPT00323_05 31 2022 George Sass 37 Jefferson St.  Harbor Commission 5/31/2025
*Re-appointment

e APPL00078 05 31 2022 Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm
e APPLO00079 05 31 2022 Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm
e APPL00081 05 31 2022 Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm
e APPL00083 05 31 2022  Riverfest Saturday, July 23 12pm-7pm
e COMMO0411 05 31 2022 Waterfront Trust Ltrre: July 4-5th Event property use
e COMMO00413 05 31 2022 Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits
e COMMO0396 03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley
e COMMO0390 02 28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field
e ODNCO00112 05 31 2022 Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking
e ODNCO00113 05 31 2022 Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone
PUBLIC UTILITIES
e APPT00314 04 25 2022  Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm. 4/30/2024

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS
11. COMMUNICATIONS

12. TRANSFERS

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00325 05 31 2022 Marilyn Cohodas 66 Washington St. Tree Commission  6/30/2025

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00363 _06_13 2022 Water & Sewer Rates FY23 (PU)
e ORDRO00364_06_13 2022 FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limits (B&F)
e ORDRO00365 06 _13 2022 Acceptance Preservation 90 Water Street (P&D)
e ORDRO00366_06_13 2022 Ward 2 Polling Place Change (GG)



15. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO00110 05 09 2022 2" Reading amended 5-18-2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds
e ODNCO00116 06 13 2022 Atwood St. Parking Restrictions

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) Partial :Projects 2,3,5,6, 7,10
ORDRO00362 05 31 2022 Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700
ORDR00361 05 31 2022 Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance — LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall
TRANO00128 05 31 2022 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000
and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420
ORDRO00336_03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K
ORDRO00355_05 09 2022 Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project
ORDRO00356_05_09 2022 Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project
ORDRO00350 05 09 2022 FY2023 Budget Order (COTW)
TRANO00129 05 31 2022 Mayor's Office Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56 to
Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56
e ORDRO00359 05 31 2022 Gift Acceptance FONT $9,000

Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:

e COMMO00402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
COMMO00405_04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)
COMMO00417_05 31 2022 Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St.
COMMO00410_05 31 2022 Ltr. Lawrence Cavalieri Coffin St. Ext
APPT00322_05_31 2022  Richard B. Jones 283 High St. City Clerk 06/30/2025

*Re-appointment
ORDRO00360_05 31 2022 Authorizing City Clerk Contract 2022

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMMO0385 _01_31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e COMMO00388 01_31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMMR299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO0406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball



Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO046_01_27_2020
COMMO00398_03_28 2022
APPT00316_04_25 2022
APPT00317_04_25_2022
APPT00321_05_09_2022
ODNCO00111_05_09_2022
COMMO00415_05_31 2022
APPT00326_05_31_2022
APPT00327_05_31_2022
ORDRO00358_05_31_2022

Public Safety
In Committee:
e APPT00323 05 31 2022

Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)

Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)

Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm. 5/1/2025
Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA 5/15/2023
Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St  Conservation Comm.  6/1/2025
Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects

Global Efforts Related/Potential Residential Use Property 5/22 Update
Bonnie Sontag 21 Smith St. Planning Board 6/30/2027
Patricia Peknik 4 Dove St. ZBA 6/30/2023
Acceptance of Stables - Colby Farm Lane Lot 3

George Sass 37 Jefferson St.  Harbor Commission 5/31/2025

*Re-appointment
APPL00078 05 31 2022

Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm

APPL00079 05 31 2022

Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm

APPL00081 05 31 2022

Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm

APPL00083 05 31 2022

Riverfest Saturday, July 23" 12pm-7pm

COMMO00411 05 31 2022

Waterfront Trust Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use

COMMO00413 05 31 2022

Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits

COMMO00396 03 14 2022

Ltr. Stephen Comley

COMMO0390 02 28 2022

Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

ODNCO00112 05 31 2022

Amendment Brown Sg Way No Parking

ODNCO00113 05 31 2022

Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone

APPL00080_05 31 2022
APPL00082_05 31 2022
COMMO00412_05_31_2022
COMMO00414_05_31_2022
APPT00324_05_31_2022
*Re-appointment

e ODNCO00114_05_31 2022

Public Utilities
In Committee:
e APPTO00314 04 25 2022

Movable Sign for Smitten at State St. & Threadneedle Alley

Ride to end ALZ Saturday, June 4" 8am-11am

Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Justin Dutcher 7 Morin Rd. St.  Harbor Commission 5/31/2025

Amended Liberty St Resident Parking

Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm.

4/30/2024

e ORDRO00352_05_09 2022 Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
e ORDRO00353 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.

Rules
In Committee:

e ORDR239 _02_8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT



CONSENT AGENDA




13 2

MEETING MINUTES
May 31, 2022

KEAAKEAKRAAAAKRAXRAAAAXRAAAXAAAAXAXAAhihkiihik

CIP Hearing 6:45 pm
*hkhkkkkhkkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkkhkhkkkkihkikkikiiikikk
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
*hkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkhkkkhkkhkhkkkhhkkikhkkikhkkhkhkkikkkihkkikkihkkik
Zoom details for Hearing and Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

CIP Hearing:

The City Council President Heather Shand called the CIP Hearing to order at 6:45 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Zeid, Cameron, Khan, McCauley,
Preston, Vogel, Wright, and Shand. 8 present, 3 absent (JD, BL, CW).

The Clerk read the notice. Council President Shand asked all to speak in favor, there were none. Council President
Shand asked all to speak in opposition, there were none. Council President Shand closed the hearing.

City Council Meeting:

1.

2.
3.

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Remembering Pamela Donahue, Daniel Hogan, Kim Dow, Harry Xenelis

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Zeid, Cameron, Donahue,
Khan, Lane, McCauley, Preston, VVogel, Wallace, Wright, and Shand. 11 present ( BL, CW remote).

LATE FILE

e COMMO00415 05 31 2022 Global Efforts Related/Potential Residential Use Property 5/22 Update (P&D)

e APPT00326 05 31 2022 Bonnie Sontag 10 Upland Rd. Planning Board 6/30/2027 (P&D)
e APPT00327_05_31 2022 Patricia Peknik 4 Dove St. ZBA 6/30/2023  (P&D)
e ORDRO00362_05 31 2022 Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700 (B&F)
e COMMO00416 05 31 2022 Ltr. Mark Harrington re: Drag Queen/NYS

e COMMO00417 05 31 2022 Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St. (GG)
e APPL00083 05 31 2022 Riverfest Saturday, July 23 12pm-7pm (PS)

Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Motion to refer to respective committees listed by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Andrea Egmont NYS director

MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 9, 2022 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL00078 05 31_2022 Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm (PS)

e APPL00079_05 31 2022 Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm (PS)

e APPL00080_05 31 2022 Movable Sign for Smitten at State St. & Threadneedle Alley (PS)

e APPL00081_05 31_2022 Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm (PS)

e APPL00082 05 31 2022 Ride to end ALZ Saturday, June 4" 8am-11lam (PS)

e COMMO00410 05 31 2022 Ltr. Lawrence Cavalieri Coffin St. Ext (GG)

e COMMO00411 05 31 2022 Waterfront Trust Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use (PS)

e COMMO0412_05_31 2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety (PS)

e COMMO0413_05_31_2022 Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits (PS)

e COMMO0414_05 31 2022 Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street (PS)
9. TRANSFERS

e TRANO00128_05 31 2022 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000 (B&F)

and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420
e TRANO00129 05_31 2022 Mayor's Office Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56 to (B&F)

Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56

10. APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00322_05 31 2022 Richard B. Jones 283 High St. City Clerk 06/30/2025 (GG)
*Re-appointment
Friendly amendment by Councillor Khan to refer to General Government and COTW
e APPT00323 05 31 2022 George Sass 37 Jefferson St. Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/  (PS)

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
e APPT00324 05 31 2022 Justin Dutcher 7 Morin Rd. St. Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/  (PS)
*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

e APPT00325 05 31 2022 Marilyn Cohodas 66 Washington St. Tree Commission 6/30/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
ORDRO00338_04 11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)
TRANO00125_05 09 2022 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K
TRANO00126_05_09_2022 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000
TRANO00127_05_09 2022 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to

Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80

ORDRO00349_05 09 2022 FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW)
e ORDRO00351_05 09 2022 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW)
e ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) (PARTIAL only the $216K for

Bartlett Mall Design)
e ODNCO00110_05_09_2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds



PUBLIC SAFETY
e APPL00074 05 _09 2022  12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm
e APPL00075 05 09 2022  Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)
e APPL00076 05 09 2022 High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am
e APPL00077_05_09 2022  Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street
¢ ORDRO00357_05 09 2022 USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver
e APPT00319 05 09 2022  Jeevan Kowalski  Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
e APPT00320 05 09 2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/
*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

REGULAR AGENDA

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes., Motion
passes.

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00326 05 31 2022 Late File Bonnie Sontag 10 Upland Rd. Planning Board 6/30/2027
*Re-appointment

e APPT00327 05 31 2022 LateFile Patricia Peknik 4 DoveSt.  ZBA 6/30/2023

11. COMMUNICATIONS
¢ COMMO00415 05 31 2022 Late File Global Efforts Related to Potential
Residential Use of Property 5/22 Update
e COMMO00416 05 31 2022 Late File Ltr. Mark Harrington re: Drag Queen/NYS
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no
(SZ, IJM, CW, MW). Motion passes.
e COMMO00417 05 31 2022 Late File Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St.
e APPL00083 05 31 2022 Late File Riverfest Saturday, July 23 12pm-7pm

12. TRANSFERS
13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

14. ORDERS
e ORDRO00358 05 31 2022 Acceptance of Stables - Colby Farm Lane Lot 3
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00359 05 31 2022 Gift Acceptance FONT $9,000
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.



ORDRO00360_05 31 2022 Authorizing City Clerk Contract 2022

Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

ORDRO00361_05 31 2022 Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance — LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

ORDRO00362_05 31 2022 Late File Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700

15. ORDINANCES

ODNCO00105_02_14 2022 2" Reading Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
Councillor Lane recused. Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 1 no (MW), 1 recused (BL). Motion passes.

ODNCO00112 05 31 2022 Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking

Motion to refer collectively ODNC00112, ODNC00113, and ODNCO00114 to Public Safety by Councillor
Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

ODNCO00113 05 31 2022 Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone

Motion to refer collectively ODNC00112, ODNC00113, and ODNCO00114 to Public Safety by Councillor
Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

ODNCO00114 05 31 2022 Amended Liberty St Resident Parking

Motion to refer collectively ODNC00112, ODNC00113, and ODNCO00114 to Public Safety by Councillor
Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

ORDRO00338 04 11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
TRANO00125 05 09 2022 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
TRANO00126 05 09 2022 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
TRANO00127 05 09 2022 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to

Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
ORDRO00349 05 09 2022 FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW)
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to amend to reduce to 50K
by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion withdrawn. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (SZ,
JM). Motion passes.




e ORDRO00351 05 09 2022 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW)
Motion to waive Rule 7J by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) (PARTIAL only the $216K for

Bartlett Mall Design)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ODNCO00110 05 09 2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds
Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

ORDRO00336_03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K

ORDRO00355_05_09 2022 Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project
ORDRO00356_05_09 2022 Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project
ORDRO00350_05 09 2022 FY2023 Budget Order (COTW)

Education
In Committee:
Councillor Khan noted that Monday, June 6" at 6:30pm there will be a School Committee Community Forum —
Culturally Responsive Teaching & Learning — Creating a Culture of Belonging to be held at the Nock Middle
School auditorium.

General Government
In Committee:
e COMMO00402_04_11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
e (COMMO00405_04_11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMMO0385 01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e COMMO00388_01 31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO00406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Planning & Development

In Committee:

ODNCO046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
COMMO00398_03_28 2022 Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)

APPT00316 04 25 2022 Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm.  5/1/2025
APPT00317_04 25 2022  Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA 5/15/2023
APPT00321_05 09 2022  Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St ~ Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025
ODNCO00111_05_09 2022  Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects



Public Safety
In Committee:

e APPL00074 05 09 2022  12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm

e APPL00075 05 09 2022  HoedlI-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)

e APPL00076 05 09 2022 High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am

e APPL00077 05 09 2022  Pride in the Port Sat., June 11th 12-8pm Market Sqg./Bullnose-Inn
Street
Motion to approve collectively APPL00074, APPL00075, APPL00076, and APPL0O0077 by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00357 05 09 2022 USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00357, APPT00319, and APPT00320 by Councillor McCauley,
seconded by Councillor Cameron. Friendly amendment by Councillor Zeid to add the language on
ORDRO00357 to include on the last line “hereby supports the waiving of ODNC 8-101 for the USACE
Merrimack River Dredging from September 1, 2022-June 30, 2023” Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPTO00319 05 09 2022  Jeevan Kowalski Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
e APPT00320 05 09 2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/
*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

Motion to approve collectively ORDR00357, APPT00319, and APPT00320 by Councillor McCauley,
seconded by Councillor Cameron. Friendly amendment by Councillor Zeid to add the language on
ORDRO00357 to include on the last line “hereby supports the waiving of ODNC 8-101 for the USACE
Merrimack River Dredging from September 1, 2022-June 30, 2023” Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e COMMO00396_03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley

e COMMO0390_02_28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

e APPL00082 05 31 2022 Ride to end ALZ Saturday, June 4" 8am-1lam
Motion to waive the rules, declare an emergency, vote on one reading, and approve by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Public Utilities
In Committee:
e APPT00314 04 25 2022  Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024
e ORDRO00352 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
e ORDRO00353 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.

Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02_8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to go into Executive Session for the purpose of the following two items:

(1) Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s 21 et Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. Discussion on Releasing Attorney Client
Privilege and the Legal Opinion by KP Law on Short Term Rentals.

(2) Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.21 et al Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body and any draft minutes related thereto. The locus
is Coffin Street.



19.

by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Council President Shand declared that an open meeting may
have a detrimental affect on the matter. Council President Shand noted that the City Council meeting would not
be adjourning outside of the Executive Session. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

(1) Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s 21 et Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. Discussion on Releasing Attorney Client
Privilege and the Legal Opinion by KP Law on Short Term Rentals.

(2) Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.21 et al Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body and any draft minutes related thereto. The locus
is Coffin Street.



COMMUNICATIONS























































AT ANNAG VOO AQ o0 DIorre MC \ase sm,
mn&(;o%@gmmé? \ -

Michael's Harbors

shing Park ;V - e | i
Waterfront Park
NEWbUI'y | Fj25 min drive dhome mm J
X 5/ *ﬁ Gangwa
Yo, ' | | Rock
Yo, Brown Square g
: & uMicha Graf g

GE Bar 25 NBPm Architect+ Builder

A1

L Cemeiﬁlxe

d

g

0L no







TRANSFERS













APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




COMMUNICATIONS




ORDR00366_06_13_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

June 13, 2022

WHEREAS, the current Ward 2 Polling Place is located at the Brown School, Milk Street, Newburyport,
and

WHEREAS, said Brown School is closed for use due to various conditions of the building rendering the
building unsuitable as a polling place, and

WHEREAS, the Newburyport Public Library (“Library”) located at 94 State Street is within the boundaries
of Ward 2 and has a suitable area known as the Program Room on the first floor, and

WHEREAS, Amended Article 114 of the Massachusetts Constitution and 950 CMR & 51.00 encourages
the fundamental right to vote by improving access for handicapped and elderly individuals to polling
places and the voting process.

WHEREAS, the Library has passed the State mandated Polling Place Site Access Survey and approved
locally by the ADA Coordinator.

Now, Therefore, the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the relocation of the
Ward 2 polling location from the Brown School to the Library for any and all elections forthwith.

Jennie L. Donahue, Ward 2 Councillor



COMMO00419_06_13_2022

Unfortunately, at the June 1 Planning Board meeting there was significant confusion among Planning
Board members. Specifically, some members wrongly thought that by remanding the settlement
decision back to the Planning Board, the City Council had approved or endorsed the proposed
settlement, which was not the case. The City Council remanded it without endorsement.

The proposed settlement’s fate now rests with the Planning Board, which will vote on June 22 to accept
or reject the settlement. | ask City Council Members to please attend this in-person only Planning Board
meeting or write a letter to the Planning Board to clarify the City Council’s intent and to correct this
misconception.

Thank you,
Peter Mackin
13 Prospect Street



APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING

e APPT00325 05 31 2022 Marilyn Cohodas 66 Washington St. Tree Commission  6/30/2025

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes



APP 100325 05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00325_05_31_2022








ORDERS




ORDR00363_06_13_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

June 13, 2022

THAT, the City of Newburyport establishes the following water and sewer rates effective July 1, 2022:

FY2022 Approved FY2023 Proposed
Water Rate
Consumption
First 3,000 cubic feet: $5.94 per 100 cu. ft.  $6.61 per 100 cu. ft.
3,001 cubic feet and over: $6.69 per 100 cu. ft.  $7.37 per 100 cu. ft.

Service Charge (Residential)
Customers with meters 1 inch or smaller: $25.00 per quarter $25.00 per quarter
Customers with meters larger than 1 inch: $125.00 per quarter ~ $125.00 per quarter

Service Charge (Non-Residential)
Customers with meters 1 inch or smaller: $30.00 per quarter $30.00 per quarter
Customers with meters larger than 1 inch: $125.00 per quarter ~ $125.00 per quarter

Sewer Rate

Consumption
First 3,000 cubic feet: $9.84 per 100 cu. ft.  $9.84 per 100 cu. ft.

3,001 cubic feet and over: $10.60 per 100 cu. ft.  $10.60 per 100 cu. ft.

Service Charge
Newburyport/Plum Island customers: $25.00 per quarter $25.00 per quarter

Newbury (Old Town) customers: $30.00 per quarter $30.00 per quarter

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
16C PERRY WAY
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
TEL: 978-465-4420

ANTHONY J. FURNARI, DIRECTOR
JAMIE TUCCOLO, DEPUTY DIRECTOR/DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
JULIE SPURR KNIGHT, BUSINESS MANAGER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Sean Reardon
FROM: Julie Spurr Knight, DPS Business Manager
DATE: June 6, 2022

SUBJECT:  Proposed Water and Sewer Rates

The Department of Public Services conducted an analysis on the current water and sewer rate structure and
worked with Environmental Partners in the evaluation of the current and future capital needs of the city’s
water and sewer systems. The evaluation completed by Environmental Partners depicted a minimum water

rate increase of 10% for fiscal 2023.

Consumption in fiscal 2022 has decreased by 16% in comparison to 2021. This decrease is due to a 11%
increase in residential consumption during the pandemic, an aging metered data collection system and the
installation of low flow fixtures on new construction and replacements. The fiscal 2023 proposed water
budget has an overall increase of 8% due to an increase in the debt schedule to fund the Philips Drive water

main project and a significant increase in supplies due to inflation.

I recommend a water rate increase of 9% using a $100,000 from water retained earnings to stabilize the
rate. This increase will fund the proposed fiscal 2023 water operating budget and debt service. | recommend
a 0% increase in the sewer rate with the use of $300,000 from sewer retained earnings. The overall average
residential bill will increase by 3.5% based on 7750 cubic feet of consumption annually.

The Water and Sewer Commission recommended a 11% increase with no use of retained earnings from the
water enterprise fund and a slight increase in the customer service charge from $25.00 to $27.50. The

Commission recommended a 0% increase in the sewer rate using $300,000 from retained earnings.



I arrived at my recommendation based on the need to raise the water rates consecutively over the next
couple of years due to capital demands on the water enterprise fund. Many of the capital requests are in an
evaluation and design phase. The water department will have a better grasp on actual costs to fund capital
demands in the spring of 2023 upon the completion of the water treatment plant evaluation and the Indian
Hill raw water main design. Additionally, the water meter replacement project is crucial in obtaining low

flow consumption to bill accurately and reduce water loss by moving to automated meter technology.






Retained Earnings Balances Year over Year
& FY23 Projected Use

Water and Sewer Retained Earnings

$2,500,000
$2,000,000
[
$1,500,000
(%2}
c
-2 $1,000,000
=
$500,000
S0
FY23
Dec 2016 = Nov 2017 @ Nov 2018 Oct 2019 Dec 2020 | Nov 2021 Projected
Use

—@—\Water $1,710,343 $1,769,560 $1,188,081 $1,219,425 $1,398,128 $1,724,050 $869,050
Sewer $1,927,181 $1,419,115 $916,043 = $974,540 @ $999,799 $1,738,991 $1,058,991

Sewer Water

» Clarifier upgrades $100,000 e Indian Hill raw water line $450,000
* Aeration System upgrades $125,000 * Lower Artichoke Reservoir $85,000
»  WWTF system resiliency plan $100,000 *  Water shed/public water $85,000
» Replace 2008 utility body with F250 $55,000 * Treatment plant eval $170,000

e $300,000 rate stabilization e Water main improve $100,000

(5150,000 funded from operating cap outlay)
e $100,000 to rate stabilization



RATE PROJECTED AND ACTUAL HISTORY 2013-2022

2012 Russel Industries Projected Rates



Communities Water Rates in Comparison

Average
Unit of CSBill Annual Rate per 1000 Cost per 100 Annual Cost
Bill Frequency Measure Per bill CS Cost gallons cubic feet Tier Two  CSC Included
Newburyport Quarterly Cubic Feet $25.00 $100.00 $5.94 $6.69 $560.35
Salisbury Monthly Gallons $29.40 $352.80 $4.16 $3.11 $593.83
Rowley Monthly Gallons $18.00 $13.46 $22.00 $1,043.15
Georgetown Quarterly Cubic Feet $40.00 $160.00 $6.40 $7.50 $656.00
Gloucester Quarterly Gallons $9.36 $6.21 $481.28
Amesbury Quarterly Cubic Feet $9.00 $697.50
Average Annual Cost
AMESBURY $697.50
GLOUCESTER
GEORGETOWN
ROWLEY $1,043.15
SAILSBURY
NEWBURYPORT $560.35
[
$0.00 $200.00 $400.00 $600.00 $800.00 $1,000.00  $1,200.00
Newburyport Sailsbury Rowley Georgetown | Gloucester Amesbury
® Average Annual Cost CSC Included $560.35 $593.83 $1,043.15 $656.00 $481.28 $697.50

Data derived from each Municipal website












ORDR00364_06_13_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

June 13, 2022

THAT, the City of Newburyport fix the maximum amount that may be spent during fiscal year 2023
beginning on July 1, 2022 for the revolving funds established in city ordinances for certain departments,

boards, committees, agencies or officers in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44,

Section 53EY, as follows:

| Commition, Agomeyor | Fr2022 | Fr2023
Revolving Fund Officer Authorized to Splt-air;:iiltng Splt-air;:iiltng Change
Spend from Fund
Council on Aging Director of Council on $40,000 $40,000 $0
Aging
Recreational Services Director of Youth Services $535,000 $550,000 $15,000
Historical Commission Director of Planning & $2,500 $2,500 SO
Development
Electrical Inspector Building Commissioner $110,000 $110,000 SO
Plumbing Inspector Building Commissioner $65,000 $70,000 $5,000
Gas Inspector Building Commissioner $55,000 $60,000 $5,000
Disabilities Commission ADA Coordinator $3,000 $3,000 SO
Emma Andrews Library Director of Public Services $30,000 $30,000 SO
Transient Vendors Director of Public Health $20,000 $20,000 SO
Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & $70,000 $70,000 $0
Development
Animal Control Director of Public Health $6,000 $6,000 SO
Tree Commission Newburyport Tree Warden $10,000 $10,000 SO
Medicare/Medicaid Director of Public Health $25,000 $25,000 SO




ORDR00364_06_13_2022

Director of Veteran's

Veterans Benefits . $2,000 $2,000 S0
Services

City Hall Maintenance Director of Public Services $5,000 $5,000 S0

ior C ity C

Senior Community Center |, ¢ of public Services |  $20,000 $25,000 | $5,000
Maintenance

Parks Maintenance Parks Director $15,000 $15,000 SO
Solid Waste Recycling/Energy Manager | $100,000 $100,000 S0
Assessor’s Office Assessor $2,000 $2,000 S0

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS
FY2022 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY (AS OF JUNE 7, 2022)

A FY22 .
Account Name Fund Beginning YTD YTD Transfers Current Spending Remaining % Used
Code Balance Revenue Expended Out Balance Limit Budget

Council on Aging 2802 (5312) $19,164 $15,657 S0 $3,194 $40,000 $24,343 39.1%
Recreational Services 2803 $525,687 $571,103 $494,119 $105,640 $497,031 $535,000 $40,881 92.4%
Historical Commission 2804 $10,252 $1,650 $945 S0 $10,957 $2,500 $1,555 37.8%
Electrical Inspector 2806 $51,920 $89,606 $93,480 S0 $48,046 $110,000 $16,520 85.0%
Plumbing Inspector 2807 $1,835 $82,083 $58,893 S0 $25,025 $65,000 $6,107 90.6%
Gas Inspector 2808 $2,365 $52,480 $43,478 S0 $11,367 $55,000 $11,522 79.1%
Disabilities Commission 2809 $34,534 $6,035 S0 S0 $40,569 $3,000 $3,000 0.0%
Emma Andrews Library 2810 $48,539 $14,000 $11,173 S0 $51,365 $30,000 $18,827 37.2%
Transient Vendors 2812 $24,399 $3,050 $1,670 S0 $25,779 $20,000 $18,330 8.4%
Planning & Zoning 2813 $563 $32,250 $30,982 S0 $1,832 $70,000 $39,018 44.3%
Animal Control 2817 $12,647 $1,590 $641 S0 $13,596 $6,000 $5,359 10.7%
Tree Commission 2818 $11,628 S0 $5,205 S0 $6,424 $10,000 $4,795 52.0%
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 $23,257 $38,757 $15,268 S0 $46,747 $25,000 $9,732 61.1%
Veterans Services 2836 $1,273 $20 S0 S0 $1,293 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
City Hall Maintenance 2840 $6,657 $2,665 $1,523 S0 $7,799 $5,000 $3,477 30.5%
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 $74,129 $17,270 $18,599 S0 $72,800 $20,000 $1,401 93.0%
Parks Maint. 2842 $1,002 $2,975 $3,694 S0 $283 $15,000 $11,306 24.6%
Solid Waste 2843 $260,542 $80,085 $65,667 $35,000 $239,961 $100,000 $34,333 65.7%
Assessor 2844 $3,490 $145 S0 S0 $3,635 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
Total $1,094,407 $1,014,928 $860,994 $140,640 $1,107,701 $1,115,500 $254,506 77.2%




ORDR00365_06_13_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

June 13, 2022

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the acceptance of a
perpetual Preservation Restriction (PR) between the City, acting through the Newburyport Historical
Commission, and the 90 Water Street Realty Trust, for the property located at 90 Water Street, said PR to
be substantially in the form attached hereto, and as further reviewed and approved by the Newburyport
Historical Commission (NHC); and

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport, the City Council President and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to sign the subject Preservation Restriction as may be required, to act on behalf of the City and
enter into any and all instruments, including acceptance of said Preservation Restriction in accordance
with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this
acceptance and the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly.

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.



PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT

Between

90 WATER STREET REALTY TRUST
and the

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS

BY AND THROUGH THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION

THIS PRESERVATION RESTRICTION is made this day of 2022 (this “Restriction”) by
and between 90 Water Street Realty Trust, located at 66 Gilcreast Road, Londonderry New Hampshire
(“Grantor”), and the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT (“Grantee”), a municipality duly organized under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in Essex County, Massachusetts, to be managed and
enforced by its agent, the NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION (the “Commission”), located at
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, 01950.

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner in fee simple of certain real property located at 90 WaterStreet,
Newburyport, Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as “the Property”), being that same Property conveyed
by Ann Twiss to Grantor in a deed recorded with the Essex South Registry of Deeds on June 24, 2016 in
Book 35027 and Page 362, its legal description included as Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, said Property improved by one (1) principal building thereon, referred to hereinafter as
“the Building”, described as follows:

Built in or around 1914 structure is a two-story, wood frame structure with some late
Victorian-like features. The front facade faces north, with a front facing gable forming an
unusual low slope roofline paralleling Water Street. The style and details of this structure
are simple and a part of the tight knit Water Street streetscape. The Building is more fully
described in a seties of documents included in the Baseline Documentation attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibits D, E and F;

WHEREAS, the cultural, historical and architectural significance of the Building and Property emanates from
its size and place along Water Street and likely early home of tradesman or factory workers. Its contribution
to the historic Water Street streetscape and more generally to the historic architectural character of the
Newburyport Historic District, the Building and the Property being important to the public enjoyment and
appreciation of their architectural and historical heritage;

WHEREAS, the Building is a contributing resource to the Newburyport Historic District, , is historically
significant for its architecture, associations, and/or archeology, and qualify for the protections of perpetual
preservation restrictions under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, sections 31, 32 and 33;

WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee recognize the architectural, historic and cultural values (hereinafter
“preservation values”) and significance of the Building and the Property, and have the common purpose of

preserving the aforesaid preservation values and significance of the exterior of the Building and the Property;

WHEREAS, the preservation values of the Building and the Property values are documented in a series of
photographs and documents (hereinafter, “Baseline Documentation”) incorporated herein and attached

Page 1 of 14



hereto as Exhibits D, E, and F, which Baseline Documentation the parties agree provides an accurate
representation of the Building as of the date hereof;

WHEREAS, the Photographic Documentation (Exhibit D) approved as a condition of approval of the sale
of the Building and Property by the City of Newburyport shall consist of the following:

A set of four exterior photos taken in June 2016:
Photo A: South Facade showing single story later added addition on two story original
structure.
Photo B: East Facade
Photo C: West Facade
Photo D: North Fagade on Water Street showing windows to be changed

WHEREAS, the Building is in need of preservation and restoration;

WHEREAS, the Grantor has been granted a variance for the purpose of maintaining a two family use on the
property and as a condition thereof, the Grantor has agreed to impose a restriction on the Building and
Property for the preservation and renovation of the aforementioned Building, under the terms and conditions
set forth herein and in such other documents as the parties may execute (the “Restriction” or “Preservation
Restriction”);

WHEREAS, the Grantor, in further consideration of the successful sale of aforementioned Building, agrees
and desires to impose certain restrictions, obligations and duties upon itself, its successors and assigns, so as
to maintain, protect and preserve the architectural and historical integrity of the Building;

WHEREAS, the Grantee has approved the proposed changes to the Building and which are documented in
Exhibit G attached hereto (“Grantor’s Plans”);

WHEREAS, the preservation of the Building is important to the public for the enjoyment and appreciation
of its architectural and historical heritage and serves the public interest in a manner consistent with the
purposes of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, Sections 31, 32 and 33 (“Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized to accept preservation restrictions in the name of the City of
Newburyport and the Commission is a governmental body duly organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including the General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 8D, authorized and
directed by the Grantee to manage the Property and Building burdened by such restrictions and to administer
and enforce this restriction;

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Grantor does hereby itrevocably grant and convey to the Grantee in gross this Restriction over the Property
and the interior and exterior of the Building to be administered, managed and enforced by the Commission
during the Term of this Restriction.

1. Purpose: It is the Purpose of this Restriction to assure that the architectural, historic and cultural features
of the exterior of the Building will be retained and maintained forever substantially in their current
condition or in a restored condition approved by the Commission for preservation purposes and to
prevent any use or change of the Property or the exterior of the Building that will significantly impair or
interfere with the Building’s preservation values or alter views of the exterior of the Building.

Grantor agrees at all times to maintain the Property and the exterior of the Building in accordance with
this Restriction and in compliance with all Federal, state and local laws, codes and ordinances applicable

to the Property and/or the Building. Grantot’s obligation to maintain shall require repait, reconstruction

Page 2 of 14



and, where necessary, replacement in kind whenever necessary to preserve the Building in a good, sound
and attractive condition and state of repair.

For avoidance of doubt, this Restriction shall not apply to the interior of the Building and the
Commission shall have no oversight on alterations to the interior of the Building. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, following completion of the approved rehabilitation work according to the approved
Grantor’s Plans, any interior activities that may potentially affect the structural integrity of the Building,
or which may result in an alteration to any exterior structural or decorative element, or to the material or
appearance of the exterior of the Building shall be subject to prior review and approval of the
Commission according to the terms of this Restriction.

Preservation Restriction: The Grantor grants the grantee the right to forbid or limit:

a.  Any alteration to the appearance, materials, workmanship, condition or structural stability of the
Building unless (i) clearly of minor nature and not affecting the characteristics which contribute
to the architectural or historical integrity of the Building and the Property, or (i) the Grantee has
previously determined that it will not impair such characteristics after reviewing plans and
specifications submitted by Grantor in accordance with the requirements of paragraph 7, which
determination shall not be unreasonably withheld, or (iii) required by casualty or other
emergency promptly reported to Grantee in accordance with requirements in paragraph 9. For
the purposes of this Agreement, interpretation of what constitutes alterations of a minor nature
and ordinary maintenance and repair is governed by the Restriction Guidelines, which are
attached hereto as Exhibit E.

b. Any alteration to the appearance, materials, workmanship, condition or structural stability of the
Building governed by the Newburyport Historical Commission Conditions as listed and attached
hereto as Exhibit F.

c. Any other act or use that may be harmful to the historic preservation of the Building or the
Property.

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this section 2, in the event the Grantor is required
by law to make improvements to the Building or Property or is required in writing by its
insurance carrier to make improvements to the Building or Property in order to avoid
revocation of insurance and the Grantor has exhausted all methods of variance or appeal
process related to either applicable law or insurance qualifications, the Grantee and the Grantor
agree that the Grantee may not forbid or limit the Grantor’s ability to make the improvements.
Said changes or improvements shall comply with the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the
Rehabilitation of Historic Buildings, and shall be designed in consultation with and subject to
reasonable review by Grantee.

Grantor’s Covenants: Covenant to Maintain: Subject to paragraph 2 and the terms and conditions of this
Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably impose to
accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor covenants and agrees at all times to maintain the
Building in the same structural condition and state of repair existing as of the date of this Restriction, and
thereafter to that existing following the substantial completion of restoration work to be completed.
Grantor’s obligation to maintain shall require replacement, repair, and reconstruction by Grantor
whenever necessary to preserve the exterior of the Building. Subject to the casualty provisions of
paragraphs 9 and 10, this obligation to maintain shall require replacement, rebuilding, repair, and
reconstruction of the Building whenever necessary in accordance with the policies and procedures of the
Commission and in accordance with The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of
Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic
Buildings (36 CFR 67 and 68), as these may be amended from time to time (hereinafter the “Secretary’s
Standards”).

Page 3 of 14



4. Grantor’s Covenants: Prohibited Activities: The following acts or uses are expressly forbidden except as
otherwise conditioned in this paragraph:

a. The Building shall not be demolished, removed, or razed except as provided in Paragraphs 9
and 10;

b. The dumping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or offensive materials is
prohibited on the Property on the sides adjacent to Water Street;

c.  No above-ground utility transmission lines, except those reasonably necessary for the
existing Building, may be created on the Property, subject to utility easements already
recorded;

d. No additions and/or outbuildings may be attached to the Building without prior approval of
the Grantee; and

e. Moving the Building to another location shall be forbidden without prior approval of the
Commission.

5. Conditional Rights Requiring Grantee Approval: Subject to Paragraphs 3 and 4, and the terms and
conditions of this Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably
impose to accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor shall not alter the Building without
prior express written approval of the Commission. Without said approval Grantor shall not make any
changes to the Building, including the alteration, partial removal, construction, remodeling, or other
physical or structural change, including permanent signs, and any change in material or color or any
change to the footprint, size, mass, ridge-line, and rooflines of the Building. Grantor shall similarly not
make any alterations to the surrounding Property that would obscure the current view of the Building,
such as the installation of permanent signage without approval of the Commission.

Activities by Grantor to maintain the Building and the Property, which are intended to be performed in
accordance with the provisions of paragraph 3, and which are of a minor nature, shall not require the
prior approval of the Commission. For the purposes of this section, interpretation of what constitutes
ordinary maintenance of a minor nature is governed by Restriction Guidelines (Exhibit E), which are
attached to this Agreement and hereby incorporated by reference.

6. Grantor’s Reserved Rights Not Requiring Further Approval by the Grantee: Subject to the provisions of
paragraphs 2 and 4, the following rights, uses and activities of or by Grantor on, over, or under the

Property are permitted by this Restriction and by the Commission without further approval by the
Commission:

a. The right to engage in all those acts and uses that:
i. Are permitted by governmental statute or regulation;
i. Do not substantially impair the preservation values of the Building and Property;
and
iii. Are not inconsistent with the Purpose of this Restriction;
iv. Are in conformance with the Grantor’s Plans as attached hereto as Exhibit G.

b. Pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3, the right to maintain and repair the Building
strictly according to the Secretary’s Standards. As used in this sub-paragraph, the right to
maintain and repair shall mean the use by the Grantor of in-kind materials and colors,
applied with workmanship comparable to that which was used in the construction or

Page 4 of 14



application of those materials being repaired or maintained, for the putpose of retaining in
good condition the appearance and construction of the exterior of the Building. The right to
maintain and repair as used in this sub-paragraph shall not include the right to make changes
in appearance, materials, workmanship from that existing prior to the maintenance and
repair without the prior approval of the Commission in accordance with the provisions of
paragraph 5.

7. Review of Grantor’s Requests for Approval: Grantor shall submit to the Commission for the
Commission’s approval of those conditional rights set out at paragraphs 2 and 5 two copies of
information (including plans, specifications, and designs where appropriate) identifying the proposed
activity sufficient to permit the Commission to monitor such activity. Within forty-five (45) days of the
Commission’s receipt of any plan or written request for approval hereunder, the Commission shall certify
in writing that (a) it approves the plan or request, or (b) it disapproves the plan or request as submitted, in
which case the Commission shall provide Grantor with written suggestions for modification or a written
explanation for the Commission’s disapproval. Any failure by the Commission to act within forty-five
(45) days or receipt of Grantor’s submission or resubmission of plans or requests shall be deemed to
constitute approval by the Commission of the plan or request as submitted, so long as the request sets
forth the provisions of this section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time.

8. Standards for Review: In exercising any authority created by this Restriction to inspect the Building; to
review any construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance; or to review casualty damage or to reconstruct
or approve reconstruction of the Building following casualty damage, the Commission shall apply the
Secretary’s Standards.

9. Casualty Damage or Destruction: In the event the Building or Property shall be damaged or destroyed by
fire, flood, windstorm, hurricane, earth movement or other casualty, Grantor shall notify the Commission
in writing within fourteen (14) days of damage or destruction, such notification including what, if any,
temporary emergency work has already been completed. No repairs or reconstruction of any type, other
than temporary emergency work to prevent further damage to the Building and Property and to protect
public safety, shall be undertaken by Grantor without the Commission’s prior written approval of the
work. Within one hundred twenty (120) days of the date of damage or destruction, if required by the
Commission, Grantor at its expense shall submit to the Commission a written report prepared by a
qualified restoration architect and an engineer who are acceptable to the Grantor and the Commission,
which Commission approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, which report shall include the following:

a. An assessment of the nature and extent of damage;

b. A determination of the feasibility of the restoration of the Building and/or reconstruction of
damaged or destroyed portions of the Building; and

c. A report of such restoration/reconstruction work necessaty to return the Building to the
condition existing at the date hereof or the condition subsequently approved by the
Commission.

10. Review After Casualty Damage or Destruction: If, after reviewing the report provided in paragraph 9 and
assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any mortgagee’s/lender’s claims under
paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree that the Purpose of the Restriction will be served by
such restoration/reconstruction, Grantor and the Commission shall establish a schedule under which
Grantor shall complete the restoration/reconstruction of the Building in accordance with plans and
specifications consented to by the parties up to at least the total of the casualty insurance proceeds
available to Grantor.

Page 5 of 14



11.

12.

13.

If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any
mortgagee’s/lendet’s claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree that
restoration/reconstruction of the Building is impractical or impossible, or agtee that the Purpose of the
Restriction would not be setved by such restoration/reconstruction and Grantor may, with prior written
consent of the Commission, alter, demolish, remove or raze the Building, and/or construct new
improvements on the Property, Grantor and Grantee may agree to extinguish this Restriction in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and paragraph 23 hereof.

If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any
mortgagee’s/lendet’s claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission are unable to agtree that
the Purpose of the Restriction will or will not be served by such restoration/teconstruction, the matter
may be referred by either party to binding arbitration and settled in accordance with the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts arbitration statute then in effect, and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
ordinances. Arbiter shall have experience in historic preservation matters.

Insurance: Grantor shall keep the Building insured by an insurance company rated “A-1" or better by
Best’s for the full replacement value against loss from the perils commonly insured under standard fire,
injury, death and property damage. Property damage insurance shall include change in condition and
building ordinance coverage, in form and amount sufficient to replace fully the damaged Building without
cost or expense to Grantor or contribution or coinsurance from Grantor. Grantor shall deliver to the
Commission, within ten (10) business days of the Commission’s written request thereof, certificates of
such insurance coverage. Provided, however, that whenever the Property is encumbered with a mortgage
or deed of trust nothing contained in this paragraph shall jeopardize the prior claim, if any, of the
mortgagee/lender to the insurance proceeds.

Indemnification: Grantor hereby agrees to pay, protect, indemnify, hold harmless and defend, at its own
cost and expense, Grantee, its boards, commissions, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or
independent contractors from and against any and all claims, liabilities, expenses, costs, damages, losses
and expenditures (including attorneys’ fees and disbursements hereafter incurred) arising out of or in
connection with injury to or death of any person as a result of the existence of this Restriction; physical
damage to the Building; the presence or release in, on, or about the Property, at any time, of any
substance now or hereafter defined, listed or otherwise classified pursuant to any law, ordinance or
regulation as a hazardous, toxic, polluting or contaminating substance; or other injury or other damage
occurring on or about the Building; unless such injury, death, or damage is caused by Grantee or its
boards, commission, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or independent contractors. In the event
that Grantor is required to indemnify Grantee pursuant to the terms of this paragraph, the amount of
such indemnity, until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Property with the same effect and priority
as a mechanic’s lien.

Written Notice: Any notice which either Grantor or Grantee may desire or be required to give to the
other party shall be in writing;

Grantor: 90 Water Street Realty Trust
George Haseltine, Trustee
10 Oak Street
Newburyport MA 01950

Grantee: City of Newburyport
c¢/o Newburyport Historical Commission
Newburyport City Hall
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Page 6 of 14



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Each party may change its address set forth herein by a notice to such effect to the other party.

Evidence of Compliance: Upon reasonable request by Grantor, Grantee shall promptly furnish Grantor
with certification that, to the best of Grantee’s knowledge, Grantor is in compliance with the obligations
of Grantor contained herein, or that otherwise evidence the status of this Restriction to the extent of
Grantee’s knowledge thereof.

Inspection: With the consent of Grantor, Grantee or its representatives shall be permitted at reasonable
times to inspect the exterior of the Buildings and the Property on an annual basis. Grantor covenants
not to withhold unreasonably its consent in determining dates and times for such inspections.

Grantot's Remedies-: In the event Grantee is found to have violated any of its obligations, Grantee shall
reimburse Grantor for any costs or expenses incurred in connection with Grantor's enforcement of the
terms of this Restriction, including all court costs, and attorneys', architectural, engineering, and expert
witness fees.

Grantee’s Remedies: The Grantor, for itself, its assigns and successors, expressly acknowledges that a
violation of this Preservation Restriction Agreement may result in the Commission exercising its right to
enforce the terms and conditions of the Restriction by secking appropriate legal and equitable relief,
including, but not limited to, restoration of the Building and such other legal and equitable remedies as
may be available to the Commission to effectuate the purposes of this Restriction and to enforce the
Grantor’s obligations hereunder.

In the event Grantor is found to have violated any of its obligations, Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for
any costs or expenses incurred in connection with Grantee’s enforcement of the terms of this Restriction,
including all court costs, and attorneys’, architectural, engineering, and expert-witness fees. Grantor shall,
at its own expense and with approval of Commission, reverse any actions or activities which violated this
restriction and altered the Building,.

Nothing in this Restriction shall impose upon the Commission any duty to maintain or require that the
Building be maintained in any particular state or condition; notwithstanding the Commission’s acceptance
hereof Enforcement of the terms of this Preservation Restriction shall be at the discretion of the
Commission. Any election by the Commission as to the manner and timing of exercising of its right to
enforce this Preservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or
construed to be a waiver of such rights. By its acceptance of this Preservation Restriction, the
Commission does not assume any liability or obligation relating to the condition of the Building or the
Property, including compliance with hazardous materials or other environmental laws and regulations.

Notice from Government Authorities: Grantor shall deliver to Grantee copies of any notice of violation
or lien relating to the Buildings or Property received by Grantor from any government authority within
five (5) business days of receipt by Grantor. Upon request by Grantee, Grantor shall promptly furnish
Grantee with evidence of Grantor’s compliance with such notice or lien where compliance is required by
law.

Notice of Proposed Sale: Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee in writing of any proposed sale of the
Property and provide the opportunity for Grantee to explain the terms of the Restriction to potential new
Grantors prior to sale closing.

Runs with the Land: Except as provided in paragraphs 9 and 10, the restrictions, obligations and duties
set forth in this Restriction shall run with the Property and shall inure to the benefit of the Commission
and all parties claiming by, through or under the Commission and shall bind the Grantor and all parties

Page 7 of 14



21.

22.

23.

24.

claiming by, through or under the Grantor. The Grantor covenants that the Property will at all times be
held, used, and conveyed subject to and not used in violation of the following restrictions, obligations
and duties that shall run with the Property in perpetuity. In any event, at the expiration of twenty-nine
(29) years, the Grantor does hereby grant to the Commission the right to file an extension of this
Restriction pursuant to the powers and assignment herein set forth, for any additional amount of time the
Commission determines is in the best interest of the Commission to so file. The Commission is
authorized to record or file any notices or instruments appropriate to assuring the perpetual
enforceability of this Preservation Restriction; the Grantor on behalf of the Grantor and the Grantot’s
successors and assigns appoints the Commission as the Grantor’s attorney-in-fact to execute,
acknowledge and deliver any such instruments on the Grantor’s behalf. Without limiting the foregoing,
the Grantor and the Grantor’s successors and assigns agree to execute any such instruments upon
request.

Signature of the Grantor:

Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Grantor of the Property shall have no
obligation pursuant to this instrument where such Grantor shall cease to have any Grantorship interest in
the Property by reason of a bona fide transfer. The restrictions, stipulations and covenants contained in
this Restriction shall be inserted by Grantor, verbatim or by express reference, in any subsequent deed or
other legal instrument by which Grantor divests itself of either the fee simple title to or any lesser estate
in the Property or any part thereof, including by way of example and not limitation, a lease of all or a
portion of the Property.

Assignment: Grantee may convey, assign, or transfer this Restriction to a unit of federal, state, or local
government, to a local, state, or national charitable corporation or trust that qualifies under the Act, and
whose purposes, inter alia, are to promote preservation of historical, cultural, or architectural resources,
or to a private entity for the purpose of adaptive reuse of the structure according to the provisions of the
Restriction. Conveyance, assignation, or transfer of this Restriction requires that the Purpose for which
the Restriction was granted will continue to be carried out. Grantee shall seek Grantor’s approval of said
conveyance, assignment or transfer and Grantor shall give prior written approval of such conveyance,
assignment, or transfer by Grantee, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.

Alternate Designee: Grantee may, at its discretion, remove and replace the Commission as its designee to
administer, manage, and enforce this Restriction, provided that any new designee is qualified as such
under the Act and other applicable law. In the event Grantee does so remove, the Grantee shall provide
notice of same to the Grantor and shall forthwith provide the Grantor with the name, address and
further contact information of the designee.

Recording and Effective Date: Grantee shall do and perform at its own cost all acts necessary to the
prompt recording of this Restriction which shall become effective upon its being duly executed by the
Grantor, the City of Newburyport, and the Massachusetts Historical Commission, its being accepted and
approved by the Massachusetts Historical Commission, and its being recorded with the Southern Essex
County District Registry of Deeds.

Extinguishment: Grantor and Grantee hereby recognize that an unexpected change in conditions
surrounding the Property may make impossible the continued Grantorship or use of the Property for the
Purpose of this Restriction and necessitate extinguishment of the Restriction. Such a change in
conditions may include, but is not limited to, partial or total destruction of the Building resulting from
casualty. Such an extinguishment must meet all the requirements of the Act for extinguishment,
including public hearings by the City of Newburyport and the Massachusetts Historical Commission to

Page 8 of 14



25.

20.

27.

determine that such extinguishment is in the public interest. In the event of a sale of the Property, net
proceeds of sale shall be paid to Grantor.

Condemnation: If all or any part of the Property is taken under the power of eminent domain by public,
corporate, or other authority, or otherwise acquired by such authority through a purchase in lieu of a
taking, Grantor and Grantee shall join in appropriate proceedings at the time of such taking to recover
the full value of those interest in the Property that are subject to the taking and all incidental and direct
damages resulting from taking shall be paid out of the recovered proceeds. Such recovered proceeds
shall be paid to Grantor.

Interpretation: The following provisions shall govern the effectiveness, interpretation, and duration of the
Restriction:

a.  Any rule of strict construction designed to limit the breadth of restrictions on alienation or
use of the Property shall not apply in the construction or interpretation of this Restriction
and this instrument shall be interpreted broadly to affect is Purpose and the transfer of rights
and the restrictions on use contained herein.

b. This instrument may be executed in two counterparts, one of which is to be retained by
Grantor and the other, after recording, to be retained by Grantee. In the event of any
disparity between the counterparts produced, the recorded counterpart shall constitute the
entire Restriction of the parties.

c. This instrument is made pursuant to the Act, but the invalidity of such Act or any part
thereof shall not affect the validity and enforceability of this Restriction according to its
terms, it being the intent of the parties to agree and to bind themselves, their successors and
their assigns in perpetuity to each term of this instrument whether this instrument be
enforceable by reason of any statute, common law or private Restriction either in existence
now or at any time subsequent hereto.

d. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to authorize or permit Grantor to violate any
ordinance or regulation relating to building materials, construction methods or use. In the
event of any conflict between any such ordinance or regulation and the terms hereof
Grantor promptly shall notify Grantee of such conflict and shall cooperate with Grantee and
the applicable governmental entity to accommodate the purposes of both this Restriction
and such ordinance or regulation.

If any court or other tribunal determines that any provision of this instrument is invalid or unenforceable,
such provision shall be deemed to have been incorporated herein automatically to conform to the
requirements for validity and enforceability as determined by such court or tribunal. In the event any
provision invalidated is of such a nature that it cannot be modified, the provision shall be deemed deleted
from this Preservation Restriction as though it had never been included herein. In cither case, the
remaining provisions of this instrument shall remain in full force and effect.

Amendment: If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this Restriction
would be appropriate, Grantor and Grantee may by mutual written agreement jointly amend this
Restriction, provided that no amendment shall be made that will adversely affect the qualification of this
Restriction or the status of Grantee under any applicable law. Any such amendment shall be consistent
with the protection of the preservation values of the Property and the Purpose of this Restriction; shall
not affect its perpetual duration; shall not permit any private inurement to any person or entity; and shall
not adversely impact the overall architectural and historic values protected by this Restriction. Any such
amendment shall be effective when the requirements of the Act with respect to amendments have been

Page 9 of 14



met and the amendment is recorded in the Southern Essex County District Registry of Deeds. Nothing
in this paragraph shall require Grantor or Grantee to agree to any amendment or to consult or negotiate
regarding any amendment.

28. Release: This Preservation Restriction is intended to be a restriction in gross in perpetuity and may only
be released, in whole or in party, by the Grantee pursuant to the procedures for release established by the
Act and otherwise by law, including approvals following public hearings by the City of Newburyport and
the Massachusetts Historical Commission to determine that such a release is in the public interest.

29. Archeological Activities: The conduct of archaeological activities on the Property, including without
limitation survey, excavation, and artifact retrieval, may occur only following the submission of an
archaeological field investigation plan prepared by the Grantor approved in writing by the Grantee and
the State Archaeologist of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (M.G.L. C. 9, Sec. 27C, 950 C.M.R.
70.00).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor sets its hand and seal this day of , 2022.
By:

GRANTOR:

90 Water Street Realty Trust

George Haseltine, Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

, SS.

On this day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
George Haseltine, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a
current driver’s license) (current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be
the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him as the Trustee
of 90 Water Street Realty Trust, voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

Page 10 of 14



ACCEPTANCE BY THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL. COMMISSION

Glenn Richards, duly authorized
Chair, Newburyport Historical Commission

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Glen Richards, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a
current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily
for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

Page 11 of 14



ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, hereby certify that at a meeting duly
held on , 2022, the City Council voted to approve and accept the foregoing
Preservation Restriction Agreement for the preservation of the historic resources of said City and being the
public interest pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, Section 32.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

By its Clerk

Richard B. Jones

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing preservation restrictions have been approved and
accepted by the City of Newburyport

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

Sean Reardon, Mayor

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Richard B. Jones, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a
current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily
for its stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Sean Reardon, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a current
driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its
stated purpose.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

Page 12 of 14



List of Exhibits /Attachments

Exhibit A: Legal Property Description

Exhibit B: Newburyport Assessor’s Parcel Map

Exhibit C: Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B
Exhibit D: Baseline Photographic Documentation

Exhibit F: Restriction Guidelines

Exhibit F: Conditions of the Newburyport Historical Commission
Exhibit G: Grantor’s Plans



Exhibit A
Legal Property Description

Beginning at the North corner thereof on Water Street by land of Joseph Wicko, now or formerly of Joseph
Roseyna, thence running

SOUTHEASTERLY by said Water Street thirty (30) feet to a stone post on land formerly of Woods, now or
formerly of Korney; thence turning and running

SOUTHWESTERLY by said land of Korney sixty (60) feet to another stone post on the land now or
formerly of Korney; then turning

NORTHWESTERLY by land of Korney and by a stone post thereon twenty-five (25) feet to land now or
formerly of Orzechowsky; thence turning and running

NORTHEASTERLY by said land now or formerly of Orzechowsky and said land now or formerly of said
Joseph Roseyna seventy (70) feet to Water Street and the corner and place begun at. All of said measurements
being more or less.



Exhibit B
Newburyport Assessor’s Parcel Map

Map 19 Lot 74




Exhibit C
Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B









Exhibit D
Photographic Documentation

Photo A
South Facade showing single story later added addition on two story original structure.



Photo B
Fast Facade



Photo C
West Facade



Photo D
North Facade On Water Street



Exhibit E
Restriction Guidelines

The purpose of the Restriction Guidelines is to clarify paragraph three of the terms of the Preservation
Restriction, which deals with alterations to the Property, including the Building. Under this paragraph,
permission from the Commission is required for any major alteration. Alterations of a minor nature, which
are part of ordinary maintenance and repair, do not require Commission review.

In an effort to explain what constitutes a minor alteration and what constitutes a major change, which must
be reviewed by the Commission, the following list has been developed. By no means is this list
comprehensive: it is only a sampling of some of the more common alterations, which may be contemplated
by building owners.

PAINT
Minor — Exterior hand scraping and repainting of non-decorative and non-significant surfaces as part
of periodic maintenance.

Major — Painting or fully stripping decorative surfaces or distinctive stylistic features including
ornamental ironwork, stone, decorative or significant woodwork.

WINDOWS AND DOORS
Minor — Regular maintenance including caulking, painting and necessary reglazing; repair or in-kind
replacement of existing individual decayed window parts.

Major — Wholesale replacement of units; change in fenestration or materials; alteration of profile or
setback of windows. The addition of storm windows is also considered a major change; however,
with notification it is commonly acceptable.

EXTERIOR
Minor — Spot repair of existing cladding and roofing including in-kind replacement of clapboards,
shingles, slates, etc.

Major — Large-scale repair or replacement of cladding or roofing. Change involving inappropriate
removal or addition of materials or building elements (i.e., removal of chimneys or cornice detailing,
existing and original corner trim, roof edge trim, the new replicated window trim, entry roof
pediments and the original restored front and side doors; installation of architectural detail which
does not have a historical basis); altering or demolishing building additions; spot repointing of
masonry. Structural stabilization of property is also considered a major alteration.

Changes classified as major alterations are not necessarily unacceptable. In fact, approval of such changes
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Under the Preservation Restriction such changes must be reviewed by
the Commission and their impact on the historic integrity of the Building assessed.

It is the responsibility of the property owner to notify the Commission in writing when any major alterations
are contemplated. Substantial alterations may necessitate review of plans and specifications.

The intent of the Preservation Restriction is to enable the Commission to review proposed alterations and
assess their impact on the integrity of the structure, not to preclude future change. The Commission will
attempt to work with property owners to develop mutually satisfactory solutions that are in the best interests
of the Property.



Exhibit F
Conditions of the Newburyport Historical Commission

All of the following architectural elements shall be maintained and preserved in accordance with Sections 1
and 2 of this Preservation Restriction and Exhibit D, which describes and depicts the existing conditions
as of the date of this Restriction:

e The roofline of the original building shall never be raised.

e Any changes to the rear addition shall not include a roofline that extends
beyond that of the original portion of the building.

e The roofline pediment at the front elevation (Water Street or North), shall be
retained. Any repair shall be done in-kind.

e On the front elevation (Water Street or North), the two existing first floor
windows shall be replaced with windows that match those of the second
floor front elevation in size, dimension, muntin pattern, sash, and detail. The
replacement windows shall be wood (or aluminum clad wood) and shall be
either true-divided light or simulated divided light. If the latter, dark spacers
shall be used between the glass and muntins shall be applied to the exterior
portions of the sash. Lite patterning shall be two-over-one.



Exhibit G
Grantotr’s Plans



ORDINANCES




ODNCO00110_05 09 2022
Amended in Committee 5/18/2022
2" Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO UPDATE THE AUTHORIZED USES OF DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts is hereby amended for Chapter 2 —
Administration, Article VI — Finance, Section 2-394. There amendments are to read as follows, with
deletions double-stricken-through and bolded, and additions double-underlined and bolded:

CHAPTER 2 — ADMINISTRATION
ARTICLE VI. — FINANCE
Sec. 2-394. - Departmental revolving funds.

1. Purpose. This ordinance establishes and authorizes revolving funds for use by city departments,
boards, committees, agencies or officers in connection with the operation of programs or activities
that generate fees, charges or other receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those
programs or activities. These revolving funds are established under and governed by General Laws
Chapter 44, § 53E%.

2. Expenditure Limitations. A department or agency head, board, committee or officer may incur

liabilities against and spend monies from a revolving fund established and authorized by this
ordinance without appropriation subject to the following limitations:



A.

B.

C.

Fringe benefits of full-time employees whose salaries or wages are paid from the fund shall
also be paid from the fund.

No liability shall be incurred in excess of the available balance of the fund.

The total amount spent during a fiscal year shall not exceed the amount authorized by City
Council on or before July 1 of that fiscal year, or any increased amount of that authorization
that is later approved during that fiscal year by the City Council and Mayor.

Any capital expenditure from the fund shall be made upon the recommendation of the
Mayor and approval of the City Council. A capital expenditure is defined as a fixed asset
costing $15,000 or more with an expected useful life of five years or more.

Interest. Interest earned on monies credited to a revolving fund established by this ordinance shall

be credited to the general fund.

Procedures and Reports. Except as provided in General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% and this ordinance,

the laws, charter provisions, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies or procedures that govern the
receipt and custody of city monies and the expenditure and payment of city funds shall apply to the
use of a revolving fund established and authorized by this ordinance. The City Auditor shall include a
statement on the collections credited to each fund, the encumbrances and expenditures charged to
the fund and the balance available for expenditure in the regular report the City Auditor provides
the department, board, committee, agency or officer on appropriations made for its use.

5. Authorized Revolving Funds. The Table establishes:

A

Each revolving fund authorized for use by a city department, board, committee, agency or
officer,

The department or agency head, board, committee or officer authorized to spend from each
fund,

The fees, charges and other monies charged and received by the department, board,
committee, agency or officer in connection with the program or activity for which the fund
is established that shall be credited to each fund by the City Auditor, and

The expenses of the program or activity for which each fund may be used.;-and

20of7



A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Council on Aging Director of Council on | Program fees Senior citizen programs Fiscal-Year
Aging 2049-and
subsequent
years
Recreational Director of Youth Program fees Funds recreational services in the City Fiseal-Year
Services Services including program supplies, materials and 2049-and
equipment, class instructor fees, fees for subsequent
reservations and tickets related to trips and | years
functions, aag-other costs related to the
provisions of recreational services and
transfers to the general fund for the
purpose of funding salaries.
Historical Director of Planning Application fees Administration of the Historical Commission | Fiseal-¥ear
Commission & Development operations, including office supplies and 2049-and
technical assistance subsequent

Electrical Inspector

Building
Commissioner

Electrical permit fees

Plumbing Inspector

Building
Commissioner

Plumbing permit fees

department

Wiring Inspector, Assistant Wiring subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years
supplies and equipment for the
lumbing-lnspector's s-salapv-and-relatee EFiseal Year
harges and/or salaries for 20419-and
Plumbing Inspector, Assistant Plumbing | subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years

supplies and equipment for the
department

3of7




Gas Inspector Building Gas permit fees spector's-salary-and-related Fisecal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 2049-and
Gas Inspector, Assistant Gas Inspector, subsequent
Building Inspector and related supplies years
and equipment for the department
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Fiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Disabilities Americans with Handicapped parking fines_and Assist the Commission on Disabilities in Fiscal-Year
Commission Disabilities Act Massachusetts Architectural Access their efforts to advise, assist, research, 2049-and
(ADA) ABA Board (MAAB)/ADA enforcement fines | coordinate, review and make policy subsequent
Coordinator recommendations, provide information, years
referrals, guidance and technical assistance
to individuals, public agencies, businesses
and organizations in all matters pertaining to
disability; and to coordinate activities of
other local groups organized for similar
purposes
Emma Andrews Director of Public Income received from the rental of the Expenses associated with building Fiseal-Year
Library Services apartment located on the second floor of maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2049-and
the South End Branch Library, commonly | and security subsequent
known as the Emma Andrews Library years
Transient Vendors Director of Public Liecense Permit fees Fiscal-Year
Health 2049-and
subsequent
years

and-otherpublicevents Offset Health
Department expenses associated with
special events, including, but not limited
to, festivals, farmers markets, and

temporary events

4 0of7




Planning & Zoning

Director of Planning

Planning and zoning service and

Planning and zoning related purposes

& Development application fees including consultant's fees, legal expenses 2049-and
and other costs associated with project subsequent
reviews and planning activities years

Animal Control Director of Public Fees and charges associated with animal | Offset City expenses associated with Fiscal-Year
Health control and animal shelter activities carrying out animal control and animal 2049-and
shelter operations subsequent
years
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Tree Commission Newburyport Tree Fines, voluntary payments, fees, charges, | Plant, maintain, protect, and preserve public | Fiseal-¥ear
Warden contributions, donations, grants, insurance | trees throughout the City in order to: 2049-and
settlements, and other payments received | contribute to the distinct character of the subsequent
from private individuals, businesses, City; improve air quality; create habitats for | years

government entities, and persons or
business making payment to the City for
damage caused to trees located on City

property

wildlife, including various rare and protected
species: reduce noise; provide privacy;
protect soil from erosion; provide glare and
heat protection; provide an aesthetic appeal
that enhances property values; provides
natural privacy to neighbors; and promotes
civic pride and enjoyment

Modi Modicaid
Health Programs

Director of Public
Health

Program fees and reimbursements
charged-te from the state or federal
Medicare/Medicaid programs and private
insurers.

mﬂ%@ Expenses assomated

with carrying out Health Department
activities and programs

50f7




Veterans Benefits Director of Veteran's | Sale of grave markers, donations, gifts Expenses associated with goods and Fisecal-Year
Services Services and grants received from the general services benefiting veterans residing in the 2049-and
public, government entities, private City and their families subsequent
corporations, and charitable foundations years
City Hall Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with City Hall event Fiscal-Year
Maintenance Services use and rental of City Hall facilities by coordination, maintenance, repairs, 2049-and
outside-groups,-organizations-ane renovations, upkeep and security subsequent
Senior Community Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with event Fiscal-Year
Center Maintenance | Services use and rental of the Senior Community coordination, maintenance, repairs, 2049-and
Center renovations, upkeep and security at the subsequent
Senior Community Center years
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Fiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Parks Maintenance Parks Director Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with parks Fiscal-Year
use and rental of parks by outside groups, | maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2049-and
organizations and individuals and security subsequent
years
Solid Waste Recycling/Energy Fees collected for use of the Yard Waste Expenses associated with operating the Fiscal-Year
Manager Facility, charges for disposal of household | Yard Waste Facility and Recycling Center 2049-and
hazardous waste, bulk item/mattress on Colby Farm Lane, chipper service, subsequent
disposal fees and recycling fees disposal of hazardous waste, as well as, years
disposal of bulk items/mattresses
Assessor’s Office Assessor Fees charged by the Assessor's Office for | Office supplies and equipment Fisecal-Year
records requests and abutters lists 2049-and
subsequent
years

6 of 7




Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

7 of 7



ODNCO00116_06_13 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

June 13, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO RESTRICT PARKING ON ATWOOD STREET
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article 1V of the Code of Ordlnances Clty of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-168. - Parking limited—Generally.

No person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions of streets as indicated below:

Street Zones

No parking on the southerly side for a distance of sixty (60) feet from the
Atwood intersection of Federal Street and Atwood Street

Councillor Jennie Donahue



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items — June 13, 2022

In Committee:
TRANO00128 05 31 2022

ORDRO00354_05_09_2022

ORDRO00362_05_31_2022
ORDRO00361_05_31_2022

Budget & Finance

Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000
and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420
FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) PARTIAL

Project 2: Old South Clock Face

Project 3: Cushing House Arch Preservation

Project 5. Open Space Reserve Fund

Project 6: Heritage Treet Preservation

Project 7: Joppa Park

Project 10: Newburyport Black History Initiative

Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700
Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance — LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall



ORDR00354_05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

That the City Council appropriates or reserves from the Community Preservation Act FY 2023 estimated
revenues, in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following projects, based upon
the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, the total amount of $1,422,370. The source
of funds shall be FY2023 estimated revenues in the amount of $1,333,644.33 and the Community
Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $178,773.97. Each project listed below shall be considered
a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated for that project. Any conditions or
stipulations indicated within the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, incorporated
herein, shall be considered a condition of this appropriation and subsequent grant award.

Project

No Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation

Priority Housing Needs
1 and Update to Housing Affordable Housing Trust $230,000 $230,000
Production Plan

2 Old South Clock Face Old South Church $4,650 $4,650

Cushing H L .
HS1INg Cotlse Historical Society of Old

3 Architectural $69,750 $69,750

P Newbury

Preservation

. $216,000 (plus 15

o |mtm st PsComens | s | yrsowbs

Improvements

P $2,574,000)

5 Open Space Reserve Fund | Open Space Committee $100,000 $100,000
6 Heritage Tree Proprietors of Oak Hill $10,000 $10,000

Preservation Cemetery
7 Joppa Park Improvement | Parks Commission & $115,000 $15,000

Project Department



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077

ORDR00354_05 09 2022

Lower Atkinson Common

Parks Commission &

e Improvement Project Department 21,157,803 2525,000
Market Landing Park . .

9 Expansion (Central CD)ZQZToOfr:Lan:nmg & $3,000,000 50 (slgsoyoroB(())o’\:)[)) of
Waterfront) P e

10 N'ewburvr:.Jc'vrt'BIack Office of Planning & $53,000 $53,000
History Initiative Development

. $1,223,400 Current
Total: | $9,280,303 $5,574,000 Bonds



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171

ORDR00354 05 09 2022

11 NHS Stadium Bond Payment $124,980
12 Cherry Hill Soccer Field Bond Payment $11,740
13 Fuller Field Track Renovation, Phase Two Bond Payment $50,250
14 Administrative Costs $12,000

Total: $198,970

Councilor Sharif I. Zeid

Approve: Attest:
Date:

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to waive the rules to accept the late files and refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00354 05 09 2022

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY23 APPROPRIATIONS

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate or
reserve, as indicated $1,422,370 from Community Preservation Fund Revenues for the projects and bond
payments, in the amounts, in the categories, and subject to the conditions hereinafter described.

The following CONDITIONS are common to recommended current appropriations and exclude
recommended reservations and bonded amounts:

A Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of
the project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation
and until final completion of the project.

B. If a project is not completed within twenty-four (24) months of appropriation, the grantee
must submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds
may be subject to rescission and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves
(applicable to appropriations, not to reservations).

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be
32.3% of local revenue, expected in November 2022.

Attached are:

1. A draft Council Order and table summarizing all CPC recommendations
2. Recommendations for project numbers 1-14, with summaries for each
3. Criteria for project evaluation adopted and published by the CPC

Estimated Community Preservation Fund Revenues available for appropriation or reservation in FY 2023
total $1,512,418. This figure includes estimated receipts of the local CPA surcharge through fiscal year
end 2022, accumulated interest, the anticipated 32.3% state matching funds expected to be received in
November 2022, current uncommitted and unreserved funds, and the returned funds from completed
and closed-out projects.

Applications for all projects are available for review on the City website at the following URL:

https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Paul Healy

Tom O’Brien Don Walters

Don Little Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

ORDR00354_05_09 2022

PROJECTNO. 1
Priority Housing Needs and Update to Housing Production Plan

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $230,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust for priority housing needs and to update the City’s Housing
Production Plan.

The CPA category is Affordable Housing.

Project Summary: The Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust (the “Trust”) is requesting a total

of $230,000 in Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding for two projects: (1) a ‘set-aside’ of $200,000
for affordable housing development initiatives (including the Brown School), and (2) $30,000 to be used
for consultant services to update to the City’s Housing Production Plan (HPP). The Trust is seeking CPA
funding to be added to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund to be used for imminent and future housing
development projects located throughout the community to encourage private developers to both
increase the number of affordable homes they create and to offer them at varying levels of
affordability. The requested funding will be used for the purposes of incentivizing private developers to
(1) create more affordable residences than the baseline minimumes, if any, established by local and state
regulations, and (2) offer them at varying levels of affordability, i.e. 30%, 50% and 80% AMI. The
funding may also be used for the services of affordable housing specialists who understand housing
development generally. This would enable the Trust to objectively review the financials of a
development project to determine the feasibility of requesting deeper levels of affordability from the
developer without compromising the financial success of a development project. State funds for
affordable housing development are awarded through a highly competitive process and the state
requires a commitment of local funding to leverage millions of dollars of state resources. Municipalities
often rely on CPA funds for this local match. Thus, the Trust has sought to secure funds for this CPA
purpose with the hope that there will be several affordable housing development opportunities over
time.

The Trust is also requesting $30,000 to be used for consultant services for an update of the City’s
Housing Production Plan. A Housing Production Plan is a community’s proactive strategy for planning
and developing affordable housing by creating a strategy to enable it to meet its affordable housing
needs in a manner consistent with the Chapter 40B statute and regulation. The City’s current Housing
Production Plan expires 10/31/23 and is used as a City-wide resource to guide development, through
specific objectives and goals, in a way to ensure that safe, adequate housing is available to individuals
and families at extremely low-, low- and moderate-income brackets. The Housing Production Plan
provides a roadmap for policies, projects, initiatives, and regulatory changes that will help Newburyport
create more affordable housing opportunities, retain the current stock of affordable units and support
a diverse population with a range of incomes.



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan

ORDR00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 2
Old South Clock Face

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $4,650 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Old South
Church for the clock face painting project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The venerated and historic Albert Plummer memorial Old South Church clock face is in
need of painting. Originally installed in 1785, and upgraded to a modern 1896 E Howard Model #2 weight
driven tower clock, the clock face, hands, numerals, and minute markers are rapidly deteriorating and in
need of paint. This project will paint those parts, as well as provide a fresh coat of black paint for the face of
the clock.

There is a current Preservation Restriction executed in 1986 and held by the Massachusetts Historical
Commission in perpetuity for the Old South Church.

PROJECT NO. 3
Cushing House Architectural Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $69,750 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Museum
of Old Newbury for the Cushing House Architectural Preservation project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The project consists of the restoration and reconstruction of Federal period
architectural elements on the exterior of the Cushing House. This work will include rope band and bead
molding, crown molding, frieze board trim blocks, dentil block molding, soffit trim, fascia trim, and
reconstruction of the original gutters. All woodwork will be custom milled to match the existing.
Additionally, the severely deteriorated shutters will be replaced to match the originals on the High
Street facade of the house. Other shutters will be salvaged and restored to replace failed shutters on the
other three sides of the house. The museum will commit $10,463 toward the full project cost of
$80,213. The primary goals of the project are to preserve as much of the original 1808 fabric, to
preserve the functionality of the structure as a whole, and to improve safety for visitors to the museum
and gardens. The nature of the work is highly specialized, and the cost is significant. Due to financial
restraints, the museum will phase the work.

Phase I: Assess all trim elements and take samples of those to be reconstructed. Custom mill work will be
implemented. The gutters will be assessed for utility. Seriously deteriorated shutters, such as the fanlight
shutter over the main entrance on High Street, will be reconstructed to match the originals. All shutters
will be removed, the best ones will be salvaged and restored. All of the restored shutters and all of the
windowsills will be painted.

Phase Il: The implementation of restoring and reconstructing the architectural elements will begin on
the rear and west elevations of the house. The work will also include the replacement of the gutters, as
necessary, and painting.

Phase llI: Implementation of the work described above will occur on the High Street and Fruit Street
elevations.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
ksullivan
Highlight

ksullivan
Highlight


ORDR00354 05 09 2022

There is currently a Preservation Restriction (PR) in place that covers the Cushing House. The Museum of
Old Newbury is currently working with the Massachusetts Historical Society on approval of a PR that is in
perpetuity.

PROJECT NO. 4
Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $216,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for design, permitting and bidding. The CPC
recommends to bond the remainder of the request in the amount of $2,574,000 over a 15-year term.

The CPA category for this appropriation and bond is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The Parks Commission and Parks Department are requesting funding for the entirety
of this project to breathe life back into the Bartlet Mall Frog Pond. Last year’s CPC support allowed for
the necessary testing (monitoring wells to determine hydrologic connection to the pond, core samples
of the sediment, water testing and bathymetric survey) as well as initial engineering reports with
detailed analysis, recommendations and cost estimates.

The Parks Commission and Parks Department are currently requesting flexibility and funding to
complete the following items:

DESIGN, PERMITTING, AND BID (plus 20% contingency): $216,000

OPTION 1:

Dewater, dredge and remove 6” off-site: $530,748

Liner and site restoration: $560,679

Pump, well, outlet: $575,000

Aeration, water treatment, maintenance equipment: $325,000
Pond shaping and plants: $150,000

20% contingency: $432,573

TOTAL: $2,574,000

OPTION 2:

Total from Option 1: $2,574,000

Cost savings to keep sediment in place (plus 20% contingency): -$452,098
Concrete footing: $200,622

Granite blocks (72”x20”x15”, qty 190): $343,770

20% contingency: $108,878

Design engineering (donation): $ 0

TOTAL: $2,775,172

The CPC recommends that such scope and pricing flexibility be approved and referenced in the grant
agreement.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163

ORDR00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 5
Open Space Reserve Fund

The CPC recommends the reservation of $100,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Open
Space Reserve Fund.

The CPA category for this reservation is Open Space.

Project Summary: Since 2014, through appropriations from the Open Space Reserve Fund, the City
successfully protected 10+ acres of land on Curzon Mill Road, a significant portion of the Colby Farm
land on Low Street and helped secure protection of our water supply in partnership with West Newbury,
Greenbelt and DCR. The existence of the Reserve allowed and will allow the City to take the
opportunities when they are presented. Recent CPC funding rounds have restored the Reserve to its
current balance of $629,966. With this application the Open Space Committee asks that the process of
restoring the Reserve be continued so that the Committee is in a stronger position to address future
opportunities for land protection and preservation as they arise.

PROJECT NO. 6
Heritage Tree Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $10,000 to the Proprietors of Oak Hill Cemetery for the
restoration and preservation of heritage trees at Oak Hill Cemetery.

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: In 1842, a group of interested citizens formed a board of trustees to oversee the
design and management of a rural garden cemetery — one of the first of its kind in the United States.
Today, Oak Hill’s 36 acres provides a quiet place for walkers and birders to enjoy their recreational
pursuits. The cemetery, which became the final resting place of many prominent Newburyport
residents, also offers a glimpse into the City’s rich past.

Oak Hill is home to some of the City’s oldest and largest trees. According to the cemetery’s arborist,
there are well over 100 trees in excess of 150 years old. Many of these have accumulated a significant
amount of deadwood while others suffer from weak sections or advanced decay that will require partial
to total removal. These conditions present a safety hazard for visitors and encourage future decay of the
trees. Preventative measures must be taken to prevent further damage to these and other mature trees
within the site, including pruning, bracing and fertilization. This appropriation would support these
services and preserve the historic landscape of Oak Hill Cemetery.

PROJECT NO. 7
Joppa Park Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $15,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for the Joppa Park Improvement Project.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077
ksullivan
Highlight

ksullivan
Highlight

ksullivan
Highlight


ORDR00354 05 09 2022

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: Joppa Park is .75 acre of land shaped as a narrow, rectangular strip of land and a
small boat ramp in the South End of the historic seaport of Newburyport, in an area known as Joppa.
The park is bordered by the nationally registered scenic byway of Water Street on one side and 1,000
feet of frontage on the Merrimack River on the other. This waterfront park was created when Mayor
Byron Matthews initiated the building of a sea wall in 1968 to protect the Joppa neighborhood from
storms and very high tides. The resulting new land mass was redeveloped into a park named Joppa Park
in 1996. The park provides an ever- changing view of the Merrimack River with its expansive mud flats, a
heritage landscape known as Joppa Flats.

The park has undergone many improvements since 2010 including installation of a granite bollard-and-
chain fence accompanied by a perennial hedge along Water Street with four cobblestone pedestrian
entry points leading from the Water Street sidewalk into the park; new benches, four interpretive
panels, addition of irrigation, a new drinking fountain, connection to the Clipper City Rail Trail and
replacement of the boat ramp and improvements to the parking area.

The badly damaged and dangerous asphalt walkway along the sea wall will be replaced with a brick
sidewalk. The walkway, which is prone to sinkholes as a result of tidal activity that draws out subsurface
material, will be fortified beneath its surface to remove the threat of future sinkholes.

Update: $100,000 in ARPA funding was just approved for the Joppa Walkway, so the Parks
Department revised the request to cover the project contingency of $15,000.

PROJECT NO. 8
Lower Atkinson Common Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $525,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Parks Commission for the Lower Atkinson Common Improvement
Project playground renovation.

The CPA category for this project is Recreation.

Project Summary: Based on a master plan funded by CPA in FY19 and then slightly modified by the Parks
Commission, the impetus for this overall project is the need to improve safety in the parking area and on
Merrimac Street which experience a high number of speeding vehicles along that stretch of road creating
a hazard for pedestrians and other drivers. The project will relocate and replace the playground to the
center of the park so that ultimately, parking can be moved away from Merrimac Street and protected
by a vegetative traffic buffer.

The playground was installed more than 25 years ago. Some of the equipment is designed to be
handicap accessible, but the current condition of the safety surfacing does not provide access to the
equipment. Many play structures are aging out; the Parks Department removed one play component in
fall 2021 because it had become non-compliant with federal safety guidelines. The plan with the FY23
funds, is to install a new, inclusive playground which is an essential first step to improve the parking


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083

ORDR00354 05 09 2022

situation along Merrimac Street. The City plans to move forward on the parking, sidewalk and drainage
improvements from alternative funding sources.

PROJECT NO. 9
Market Landing Park Expansion (Central Waterfront)

The CPC recommends to fully bond the Market Landing Park Expansion Project in the amount of
$3,000,000. The CPC also recommends to the Council that the FY’22 appropriation of $250K for this
project (Council Order 265_08_09_2021) be granted a two-year extension so that these funds can be
utilized along with the FY23 recommended funding.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: Design funds for the Market Landing Park Expansion project were appropriated in 2021,
and the City now has Sasaki Associates under contract to provide fully engineered construction drawings
and specifications suitable for bidding and construction. The City Council also appropriated funds for
design of a new Visitor Center/Restroom Facility, to be integrated with the park design along Merrimac
Street, and replace old “temporary” facilities which have been on the site for many years. To be clear, the
CPC request for construction funding here does not include the proposed Visitor Center/Restroom Facility.
However, it has been essential that the design of this facility progress in parallel with the park design
immediately abutting it, including the creation of a new public (pedestrian) way where the current
facilities exist. The City Council approved Sasaki’s schematic site plan (25% design) in 2021. Since that time
Sasaki has been working to refine this plan, while addressing smaller site-specific details with key
stakeholders (e.g. utilities design, planting schedule, irrigation system design, materials selection,
upgrades to facilitate waterfront events, etc.).

The Planning Office anticipates phased construction of the Market Landing Park Expansion. As noted
above, it is expected that other funding sources will be used to construct the Visitor Center/Restroom
Facility. In order to reduce the CPC request, the Planning Office has discussed breaking the project plans
into two sub-areas for the purposes of phased construction (park and parking, respectively). The Planning
Office proposes to proceed with construction of the primary park areas in spring 2023. This would mean
postponing the parking lot areas (to remain largely compacted gravel until additional funds are secured).
While phased construction will necessitate extended impacts to the downtown central waterfront over
several years, and unusual “transition” areas (site conditions), creating the expanded park space next year
will provide the principal and long-awaited public improvements without further delay.

PROJECT NO. 10
Newburyport Black History Initiative

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $53,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Office
of Planning and Development for the Newburyport Black History Initiative.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.
Project Summary: This project will develop high-quality historic interpretive signs to highlight and
incorporate Newburyport’s Black history more fully into the public landscape so that visitors as well as

residents and workers can encounter the information and stories in their day-to-day lives. The signs will

10


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171
ksullivan
Highlight


ORDR00354 05 09 2022

augment Newburyport’s heritage tourism, and follow the City’s standard historic interpretive sign format
developed during the past decade in various public spaces, such as the Rail Trail, Brown Square, Inn Street,
the NHS Stadium, etc.

The text, graphics and colors of the interpretive sign panels will be professionally laid out by graphic artists
on 24” x 36” panels set at a 30-degree angle towards the viewer, and will be supported by attractive,
functional, durable double-posted aluminum stanchions similar to the ones installed in various other
public spaces during the past decade or so. We will explore using an alternative sign panel material from
the High-Pressure Laminate signs used to date for longer durability. Alternatives include Direct Embed
powder coated panels or Vitreous/Porcelain Enamel panels.

Potential topics, themes, and story-lines for the Newburyport Black History Initiative’s historic interpretive
signs include: “Black Mariners During the Age of Sail”, “Black Soldiers from Newburyport in the 18" and
19%" Centuries”, and “Guinea Village: An African American Neighborhood in Historic Newburyport”.

PROJECT NO. 11
NEWBURYPORT HIGH SCHOOL WORLD WAR MEMORIAL STADIUM MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD PROJECT
BOND DEBT
PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $124,980 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City
of Newburyport for the sixth annual payment of interest and principal on the World War Memorial
Stadium Multi- Purpose Field Project Bond.

CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1,500,000 against future
CPA revenue for the renovation and improvement of the Newburyport High School’s World War
Memorial Stadium athletic field. Debt payments on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is
advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments annually.

PROJECT NO. 12
CHERRY HILL PARCEL B SOCCER FIELD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $11,740 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the seventh annual payment of interest and principal on the Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer
Field Improvement Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.
Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized the bonding of up to $134,000 against future
CPA revenue for the redesign and construction of the Cherry Hill Parcel B athletic field. Debt payments

on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt
service payments annually.

11



ORDR00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 13
FULLER FIELD TRACK RENOVATION, PHASE TWO BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $50,250 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the second annual payment of interest and principal on the Fuller Field Track
Renovation, Phase Two Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: The project includes installation of a 300-person grandstand, completion of electrical
connections throughout the facility for the sound and timing systems, installation of a new sound system,
and renovation of the interior of the existing field house to include expanded restroom facilities.

PROJECT NO. 14
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to fund the
Community Preservation Committee’s anticipated administrative costs. These costs include a stipend for
the CPC administration liaison position in the Office of Planning & Community Development, annual
membership dues in the statewide community preservation coalition, and other recurring expenses
including note taking at meetings, legal advertising, and city solicitor review of legal documents when
necessary. Excess funds remaining in this account at the end of the fiscal year revert to the general
Community Preservation Fund.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Administration.

12



ORDR00354 05 09 2022

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE — EVALUATION
CRITERIA

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which
address as many of the following general criteria as possible:

1.

© 0k~ w

9.

10.

Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements
described in the CPA legislation (Chapter 44B of Mass. General Laws).

Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other
planning documents that have received public scrutiny and input.

Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city.
Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened.
Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible.

Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget
and on schedule.

Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value.

Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants
from other sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary
contributions of goods or services.

Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets.

Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support
from community members.

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic
preservation, and affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded.

1.

Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include:
- locally significant biodiversity;
- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of
vegetation;
- Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal.

Preserve active agricultural use.
Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education.

Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent
fragmentation of habitats.

Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail
linkages.

Preserve scenic views.

Border a scenic road.

13



ORDR00354 05 09 2022

Protect drinking water quantity and quality.

Provide flood control/storage.

Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands,
vernal pools or riparian zones.

Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources.

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural,

architectural or archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are
threatened.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties,
features or resources of historical significance.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a
property or site.

Demonstrates a public benefit.

Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource.

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 40B of Mass.
General Laws.

Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income.
Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding
community.

Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state
requirements for percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 40B.

Ensure long-term affordability.

Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and
low-to moderate income families and individuals.

Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities.

Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-
owned sites.

Convert market rate to affordable units.

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive
preference for funding:

Support multiple recreation uses.
Serve a significant number of residents.

Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all
ages.

14



ORDR00354 05 09 2022

Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by
promoting recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing.

Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property).

Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful
non-motorized transportation opportunities.

15



ORDR00362_05_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport amends a prior gift acceptance of $15,700 from
the Friends of the Newburyport Council on Aging (COA), which was originally intended to pay costs of
designing a Multi-Purpose Outdoor Space at the Senior/Community Center (ORDR269 08 _09 2021), to
allow the remaining $5,850 to be used for any general benefit of the COA and seniors, as directed in the
attached letter from the Friends of the Newburyport COA dated May 6, 2022.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00361_05_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED

May 31, 2022

AN ORDER TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS, EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR THE LAND AND
WATER CONSERVATION FUND GRANT PROGRAM FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO BARTLET MALL

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall is by far a community-wide asset and the preservation and improvements to this
facility are a City priority as evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan; and

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. Chapter 45, Section 3;
and

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall’s ultimate restoration, guided in principal by the Master Plan, will greatly enhance
this facility with improved infrastructure, path systems, universal access, etc.; and

Whereas: The main focus of the Plan is to restore the Bartlet Mall to its historic condition while ensuring such

improvements enhance the universal accessibility of the facility. The overall cost and fiscal budget
constraints prevented the City from proceeding forward with implementation as one project; and

Whereas: The project was instead viewed as a series of phases, to be implemented over time, by priority as fiscal
resources were available, with the intention of securing grant funding, when and if available, to assist in
this effort; and

Whereas: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is offering reimbursable grants to cities
and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks through the Land and Water
Conservation Fund Act (P.L. 88-578, 78 Stat 897); and

Whereas: The Project will cost a total of $606,270 (Six Hundred and Six Thousand Two Hundred Seventy
Dollars) for the Bartlet Mall Restoration Project and the City has secured $203,135 in Community
Preservation Act funds and private grants and donations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
I.  That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs; and
2. That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary to carry out the terms,
purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the Parks Department; and
3. That $100,000 is hereby appropriated from Free Cash to the Bartlet Mall Restoration Project; and
4. That this resolution shall take effect upon passage.

Councillor Heather Shand

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call



ORDR00361_05_31_2022

vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



TRAN0O0128_05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00128_05_31_2022


Committee Items — June 13, 2022

In Committee:

APPT00323_05_31_2022
*Re-appointment

APPL00078_05_31_2022
APPL00079_05_31_2022
APPL00081_05_31_2022
APPL00083_05_31_2022
COMMO00411_05_31 2022
COMMO00413_05_31_2022
COMMO00396_03_14_2022
COMMO00390_02_28_2022
ODNCO00112_05_31_2022
ODNCO00113_05_31_2022

Public Safety

George Sass 37 Jefferson St.  Harbor Commission 5/31/2025

Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm
Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm

Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm

Riverfest Saturday, July 23" 12pm-7pm

Waterfront Trust Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use

Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits

Ltr. Stephen Comley

Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field
Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking

Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone
















































APPLO0U8B3_05_31_ 2022

Greater

Newburyoor
Chd\é?bera

Commerce & Iindusiry

We are thrilled to be brining back Riverfest along the Waterfront of
Newburyport this Summer. On July 23, we will be hosting this popular
all day, family-friendly concert.

We have met with the Mayor’s office, the Police & Fire Departments in
person to discuss preparations and impact.

The River, understands the value in hosting this event in Newburyport,
and is looking forward to supporting our community with economic
impact and opportunity to attract regional music lovers.

The River once again bringing Budweiser and Tito's in as premiere
sponsors. Both partners are very well aware of our City’s need to
maintain a calm, peaceful event.

The River will be hiring Tips Certified bartenders to manage all VIP areas
and beer gardens. |

Thank you for your consideration and support.

Best,

Erin Duggan

GNCC!

415.577.4112 — eduggsan@newburyportchamber.org

2207 TS G0 £800071ddVY


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00083_05_31_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00083_05_31_2022


APPLO0083_05_31_2022

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Tel, Fax,

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this -application)

NAME OF EVENT: ?ﬁ/{ 4 ,EE S+
—T .
Date: Ju,iu 2?{ 2022 Time: from !2/,17/14 to 4{)’?’“/

Rain Date: Time. from 1o

2. Location*: 2/&/1{ V’/—/tM pfg««jf

*Please Note: If the location is a p(’ibllc park or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department

3. Description of Property: Z’ff 5“/";*"1 /t/e WAJWM //ﬂlt-’ﬁ’hﬂ:rl Public 'l/Private__F_
4, Name of Organizer: A////ZV/?Z S’ﬁt é\{ﬂ— City Sponsored Event: Yes No

Contact Person

Address: E/rl/ Dt/‘; "%a"r/\/ Telephone: {/Lr ST77 Sz
E-Mail: 0 . , Tuled Gell Phone /ST 77 G/l
Day of Event ContSct & Phone: °° ré} Dd' Ni’}’i A gl(g OO(fO

. /& )
5. Number of Attendees Expected: é/{. 7 ? 65
6. MA Tax Number:

7. s the Event Being Advertised? 2;3 Where? gz—f (j;@l&/( ﬂ/&(;/lﬁ /Zicﬁﬁ Z/Q

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? A// A‘%@ J

‘9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes No X, Who?

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.} Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

A. Vending®: Food / Beverages_ V| ‘/ Alcohol \/ _ v Goods \/ _Vv"  Total#of Vendors_S> 38

*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3) _
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music \/ DJ ‘/ Radio/CD_V~ \/

Parformeérs__ Bancing Amplified Sound \/ Stage /
C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides I\_)lﬁ Kiddie Rides N\Pf Games N\ﬂ Raffle N!P\’
Other Total #
Name of Carnival Operator: M\IP(
Address:
Telephone:

D. Organizeris responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes/No

Updated April 1, 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00083_05_31_2022


If yes:
a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? D P S Pr’bg‘dng 4 ﬂ/{ﬂl’lﬁf}}é‘.

f

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing?

c} Will you be contracting for disposal of : Tr? Yes /No Recycling Yes ‘/ No
i. Ifyes, size of dumpster(s): Trash Recycling ‘/ %3 “{AN_A
ii. Name of disposal company:  Trash GMH(Q Recycling / D')W\Psm

ii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes No
v. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed 7

ff no:

. .
a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS DPJ /o C\/e_ kffh he

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office _D}QS 72; D@liﬂlmv\*—-—

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events), The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport, E. Portable Toilets: (Each. cluster of portable-toilets must include. at least

one ADA accessible toilet)

#___ O 2Y standard 4 Y ADA accessible
Name of company providing the portable toilets: ﬂ-ﬂ_ LS}IPC! lja’f}ﬁfb(x_ gémf r'ﬂ—-lfl?ﬁ L}

Updated April 1, 2022









Sec. 13-97, - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events,
{a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

{b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general geod health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhocds and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c}) Definitions.
(1) Road race.. A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits.and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
{3} Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
ovar streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competlitive or hen-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
{5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations. _
(1) Procedure, All events shall, through that event's.organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date, There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. _
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as desmed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemplions. Each event-organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties™. The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

{4} Electrohic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at fime of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bulthorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shalf be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit, It is the sale responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14} days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be clased if no alternate raute is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars (32,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
directar or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming pertion for cause.

{8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of 4 triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the-event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11} Notification of previous event arganizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify ali event
arganizers from events held from 2014—2016, inclusive, by a one-time phene, email, or letter of the new
application timeline.and other requirements.

{(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk’s office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 {42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicabie
amendments.

(e) Enforcement.
(1).Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. in the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may cansist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

{3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newhuryport as a general ordinance-in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Gode or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

{4) Violation. The noh-criminal viclation shall be cne hundred dollars ($100.00)_ for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars {$250.00} for second and subsequent offenses: Any non-criminal citations issued for viclation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and deniais.
(8) Failure to notify. If the.event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to

subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
{12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided

is truthful and accursate, | accept all responsibility related to this event.
Signed: IK/ ﬂ / Vi Date: 3/ 2/ ’/ < —

4




ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (DO YY)

04/29/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
< REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [fthe certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER | GONTACT
East Coast Global Insurance LLC FHONE ¢ :.(603) B42-5968 | FAX on.(603) 8425971
217 High Street | EMAL ce. _marcw@ecgillc.com
Somersworth, NH 03878 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
mg Rer 4 : Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
1insurep | INSURER B ;
Northeast Broadcasting Company Inc INSURERC ¢
288 South River Road INSURER O ;
Bedford NH 03110 | INSURER.E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THES IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN {SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE PCLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM CR CGNDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN; THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED MEREIN |S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS;
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID. CLAIMS.

it TYPE OF INSURANCE an [t POLICY NUMBER RSN ALY [ GOREREXE Limirs
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
A CLAIMS-MADE rx_—] QCEUR Mw s 100,000
| X | x | BKS55783908 11/16/2021 (11/16/2022 | MED EXP.iAny bna person} s 5,000
L PERSONAL &ADV INSURY | 5 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE, s 2,000,000
POLICY B Lae BRODUCTS - COMPICPAGE | § 2,000,000
OTHER: ol
| AUTOMOBILE LiaBILITY | ey NOLELMIT | 5 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO ‘BODILY INJURY (Per person) | &
[ Jomen o [x ] gCHepueD x | x |BAS 55783906 11/16/2021 [11/16/2022 | BODILY INJURY {Per acddent) | S
| B o [ M0 P B
§
| X | UMBRELLALIAB | X | accus EACH OCCURRENCE s 3,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE X | USO55783906 1114612021 (11M6/2022 | AGGREGATE 5 3,000,000
DED | IRE?’ENT!ONS = 3
T At e L T8
A é’?’lﬂ@ngiféAEAE%E"EQFEEER’E*EC“T'VE NIAl x | XWS 55783906 11/6/2021 [11/16/2022 [5=-FAGLACCDENT 2,900,000
(Mandatory In NH} EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] & 500,000
gs’fsi_é’e;%?é’ﬁ lénr CPERATIONS befow EL DISEASE - POLICY UMT | 5 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LO'CATIO_NS 1 VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required}
The Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce and Industry, The Firehouse Playhouse, The Waterfront
Trust, Seaboard Distributing, Tito's Handmade Vodka, North Shore Bartending, The Newburyport
Redevelopment Autharity-and the City of Newburyport are included as additional insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

y SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
60 Pleasant Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLIGY PROVISIONS.

Newburyport, MA 01950
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE z <TF>

|

i ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Aé?b“ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE RTE {4100/ 1Y)

04/29/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
.. CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

TMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policy{ies) musthave ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
¥ SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in llet of such endorsement(s).

PRODLUCER CONEACT
East Coast Global Insurance LLC PHONE  ..(603) 842-5968 | m’é ney:1603) 842-5971
217 High Street Er%“rﬁa"f;qq marcw@ecgillc.com
Somersworth, NH 03878 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insURER A ; Liberty Mutual Insurance Company.
INSURED INSURER B »
Northeast Broadcasting Company Inc INSURER C ¢
288 South River Road INSURER D :
Bedford NH 03110 INSURERE ;
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TQ CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE |SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

SR TYPE OF INSURANGE RDOLSUBR OLICY NUMBER FOLEY EFF T POLICYEXE LS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
A | coamsmace [x | oceur e ER T
X | x [ BKS55783906 1141612021 |11/16/2022 | MED EXP 1Any one persan) s 5,000
L PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT ARELIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
POLICY e t} Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | & 2,000,000
OTHER- 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMSINED SINGLELIMT 15 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perpersen) | §
CED LY ScHERULED x | x |BAS 55783906 11/16/2021 [11/116/2022 | BODILY INJURY (Per accidert} | §
« | HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
X | AUTES ONLY AUTOS ONLY | {B6r apnitens)
s
x |umereLta A8 [ | oeeun EACH OCCURRENCE 3,000,000
A EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE x | US055783906 11/16/2021 |11/16/2022 | seorecate s 3,000,000
peo || RETENTIONS 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION x | FER g
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL ACCIDENT 500,000
A |OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? 8| x | XWS 55783906 11/16/2021 |11/1612022 [==-FACHA v
{Mandatory in NH) El DISEASE . EA EMPLOYEE] 5 500,000
if yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £.L DISEASE - POLICY umiT | 5 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS ! _LOCATIDNS'I'VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addifionat Remarks Schedule, inay be attached If mcre space Is required)
The Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce and Industry, The Firehouse Playhouse, The Waterfront
Trust, Seaboard Distributing, Tito's Handmade Vodka, North Shore Bartending; The Newburyport
Redevelopment Authority and the City of Newburyport are included as additional insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
i SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED- POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
60 Pleasant Street ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Newburyport, MA 01950

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE : <TF>
|

© 1888-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




{

9NORTE0 OP 1D: DN

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE S Osio42022

r THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR. NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

* REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, '

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

L
ACORD
\_—-/

PRODUCER 978-745-3300 GanTact John J. Walsh ins. Agcey., Inc.
John J Walsh Ins Agency, Inc £ - K
B Box gy 1 9oy In (12, 787455300 8% ey, 878-745-8557
Salem, MA 01870-6407 eMall  johnjw@walshinsurance.com
John J. Walsh Ins. Agcy., Inc.  Adfihss IONNIW@
: INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
- msyrer a; Mt Verneon Ins
INSURE . . msurer &; Jhited States Liab Ins Co
ﬁlaBRR%Egre% %?%%rt'dmg Services Ine. wsurer ¢ . ALM. Mutual Ins. Companies
Salem, MA 01870
INSURER D :
INSURER E :
INSURER F ¢
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE PCLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES: LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Nk TYPE OF INSURANCE e e POLICY NUMBER AR LTS
A | X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLamsmane OCCUR GL2011640 05/01/2022|06/01/2023 | SAMAREIQRENTED ) Is 100,000
MED EXPtAny sne person) 5 5,000
j PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1§ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ‘GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
poucy | 15E& |__juoc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COVEIED SNGLE LMIT | ¢
ANY AUTC BODILY INJURY (Parpersont | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident] |
RED NON-QUWNED PROFPERTY DAMAGE
S HlleOS ONLY AS'QINO ONLY {Per accident} $
s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCGURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED f l RETENTION § 5
C. lworKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
| |AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN VWC-100-6025417-2021A 07/2 21|07/29/2022 X ! SIATLE i % = 00
ANY. PROPRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXECUTIVE -100- 17- 7/29/2021)| 07/29/2022] .| crcy acoinent s 1,000,000
OFFIGERIMENISER EXCLUDED? NiA 1 000.000
{Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! § i
if yes, describe under - -
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1}000'000
B |Liquor Liability LQ1003973 05/01/2022 05/01/2023 [LIMIT 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES [ACORD $01, Addltional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if mare space is required}

The Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce and Industry, The Firehouse
Playhouse, The Waterfront Trust, Seaboard Dlstr;butmg, Tito's Handmade
Vodka, The Newburyport Redevelopment Authority and the City of Newburyport
as additional insure s-Newburyport Riverfront Festival 7/23/22

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
. . THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N
City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

| W?VM

ACORD 25 (2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Salem, MA 01970-6407
John J. Walsh Ins. Agcy., Inc.

ey 9NORT80 QPID: D
ACORD DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
— CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oyt
l THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
) . BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1S8UING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
1" REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERT|FICATE HOLDER,
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provistons or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this ceriificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODLCER 978-745-3300 ggwf John J. Walsh Ins. Agey., Inc
John Jd Walsh Ins Agency, Inc "PHC
70 Box 4407 gency FHONE ¢ ); 978-745-3300 | TR oy 97 8-745-8557

| Elik s, johnjw@walshinsurance.com

T
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE i Nalc#
msurer a ; Mt Vernon Ins

rﬁmﬁ g hore Bartendlng Services Inc,
11 D Russell S
Satem, l'i\-m& 0197

msurer & : United States Liab Ins Co

surer c - A-L.M. Mutual ins, Companies

INSURER D 1

INSURERE :
INSURER F 3

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED MEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

E -
SR TYPE OF INSURANCE. ADDL %&’&?, POLICY NUMBER ey B e | LIMITS
ATX] EEOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ii j EACH OCGURRENCE. s 1,600,000
MMMM L j cuamsuaDe I'X }ocour 5L2011640 05/01/2022, 05/01/2023 | PAKSes Tes oceurencer__ LS 100,000
ww—é - . MED EXP {Any.one persorn) 5 5,000
L PERSONAL &ADVINJURY _ : & 1,000,000
GENL AGGRESATE LIMT APELIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
;POUCY; ______ IS e PROGUGTS - COMPIOP AGG -} § 2,000,000
| OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY FOMEINED SINGLELIMIT | ¢
| _FANY AUTO B BODILY INJURY (Per person)_| $
owNED T SCHEQULED )
AUTOSONLY | ] 1 Al os BDDILY INIURY (Per accident}| $
HIRED, | NON-QWNED OPERTT DAMAGE
... AUTOS ONLY .. ] HOHEREND _L}r ‘accident] $
P $
__lumereLLALAB | 1 OCCUR EACH OGGURRENCE 5 .
EXCESS LIAB ‘CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
PED | | RETENTIONS s
WORKERS COMPENSATION ] I PER i OTH-
¢ AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN : 00-6025417 A 2 . X | S%frure || ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTWE T "E VWC-100-6025417-2021 07/29/2021|07/29/2022 EL, EACH ACCIDENT 8 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMEER EXCLUD i NIA I 1,000,060
{Mandatory in N ) = LEL. DISEASE . EA EMPLOYES! $ ! !
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § i)
B [Liguor Liability LC1003973 05/01/2022] 05/01/2023 1LIMIT 1,000,000

Vodka, The Newbury

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce and Industry, The Firehouse
Pilayhouse, The Waterfront Trust, Seaboard Distributing, Tito's Handmade

ort Redevelopment Authority an the City of Newhuryport
as additional insureds-Newburyport Riverfront Festival 7/23/22

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Newburyport
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED FOLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




- ServSafe

 Natignal Restowms Aseccirton

ServSafe Alcohol® cermiricarte

- ELAYNECRONIA  * M
NERE
. 4rioie L

- DATE OF EXANATION -
| Ldeghs

- IS 105Z0Mt “?IE’FW FiRIAtiSay PUayaj B sysasgny 10
. Bjs5p Y0 oy pm @l ynssy uminusey Doy J3YEY Y YD UNFRY amndejepoue ay I
EOYOLRG "pun BRI NGy (33K weunpen [PLogoanp] noyDes sy suenysay haYo 101

moﬁﬂpﬁ oW P00 Y BN (WANEN Wapmal] BI14 o106g
B : . . a0 I AREL B

o S wbod A5 pqoa(::} spQisucdser
- @19 YOI[Y @ P5Ate5 oY fo Uoleducs SULEI02 AP 31y




Farm w-g

{Rev. October 2018)

Department af the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the Iatest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

BEANPOT BROADCASTING

1 Name {as-shown on your income tax return). Mame is required con this line;. da not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disfregarded entity name, if different from above
WXRV FM 82, 5 THE RIVER

following seven boxes.

[] incividual/scle praprietor o € Corporation

single-member LLGC

Print or type.

[ Other (see instructions) »

i:l 5 Cerporation

|:] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the fine above for thé tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemptionfrom FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLG is classified as a slngle-member LLG that is disregarded from lhe owner uniess the cwner of the LLC.is e '
anather.| LT that is not-disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the apprepriate box for the tax classification of its ownar.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is-.entered con line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply anly to

-certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on-page 3}

[3 Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any}

code (if any}

{Appiies ta accounts meintained outside the U.S.J

5 Address (number, street, and apt, or suite no.} See instfuclions.

30 HOW ST

See Specific Instructions on page 3;

Reguester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
HAVERHILL MA 01830

7 Listaccount number(s} here {optionaf)

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enteryaur TiN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the nare given on tine 1 to avoid
backup withhoiding. For individuats, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN. If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, iater.

Note: i the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number 1o enter.

Social security number

or
Employer identification number

5|5 -|0|8{4i{1i5i0 |1

Partll Certification

Under penalties of pertjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to'me); and
2: | am not subject to backup withholding because: (2} | am exempt from backup withhalding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that .am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA codets) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is carrect.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if your have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled fo report all interest and dividends on your 1ax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition orabandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, confributions to-an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and genetally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the Instructions for Part |l, later.

S|gn Signature of

H-ere U.S, person QC‘/V/Vﬁ /QC\{ W

pate > 5-14-2020

General lnstrugt;ons

Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Formwg,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requaster) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN}, Individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on-an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount repartable on.an information return. Exampies of information
returns include, but are-not limited to, the following.

« Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

« Form 1028-DIV {dividends, including those frem stocks or mutual
funds)

» Form 1099-MISC. (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

» Form 1099-B (stock or mutuval fund sales'and certain cther
transactions. by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate rensactions)
* Form t099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
« Form 1098 (home martgage interest}, 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {tuition)
* Form 1098-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (Including a resident

.afien), to provide your correct TIN.

if you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TiN, you might
be subject to backup withhelding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. . 10231X

Form W=9 Rev. 10-2018)



Anthon! Furnari

From: Anthony Furnari

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 6:47 AM
To: Sean Reardon

Cc: Andrew Levine; Jamie Tuccolo
Subject: Costs for DPS workers for Riverfest

Good Morning!
As requested are the costs for DPS employees doing cleanup for the Riverfest Event.

On the permit it requires the vendor to pay $45.00 per employee for special events. This event with require 6
employees.

$45.00 per employee X 8 hours= $360.00 each X 6 employees = $2160.00 Total
Let me know if you need anything else..

Tony

Anthony J. Furnari, Director

City of Newburyport

Department of Public Services

16a Perry Way

Newburyport, MA. 01950

office: 978-465-4463 ext.1702

Sfax: 978-465-1623

email: afurnari@cityofnewburyport.com

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by
reply e-mail, and delete or destroy the message.









Pocket Park Tents and Merrimac Street Tents and Food Truck Area



Pocket Park and Merrimac Street Tent and Food Truck Area



To Downtown
Newburyport

Merrimac Street

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6 #7 #8 #9 #10 #11
TBD Food Truck TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD Food Truck
East 10x20 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 West 10x20
Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded Branded
#12 #19
TBD TBD
B0 Pocket Park &0
Branded Branded
#13 #18
TBD TBD
10x10 10x10
Branded Branded
#14 #15 #16 #17
TBD TBD TBD TBD
10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10
Branded Branded Branded Branded




Merri Street
¢ To Downtown errimac Stree
Newburyport

Leaving
Newburyport

Sidewalk

TBD #1 TBD #2 TBD #3 TBD #4 TBD #5 TBD #6 TBD #7 TBD #8
10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10

Sidewalk

TBD #10
10x10

TBD #11 TBD #12 TBD #13
10x10 10x10 10x10

Sea Level
Oyster Bar
Patio

Firehouse Center for the Arts

#14 #15

TBD TBD

10x10 10x10 #16
TBD
10x10

Sea Level

Temporary

Seating



Front of Firehouse and Merrimac Street Area



Sea Level Oyster Bar Outdoor Patio Dining

Holy Family
Sound Tent
Branded
10x10

8’x24’ Bicycle Rack Barricade Handicap Area

River
Tech. Tent
Branded
10x10

River
Tech. Tent
Branded
10x10




Stage, Sound Tent, and Wheel Chair Area along with the Merchandise Tent



The blue outlined area for the Beer Garden is 112" wide
and 96’ feet long. The entire perimeter will be secured
by 8'x 3’ interlocking bicycle rack barricades.

As in years past, there will be one entrance/exit area
that is 16’ wide. Two (2) TIPS-certified staff members
from North Shore Bartending will check IDs. There will 2
Newburyport police officers always stationed at the
entrance/exit from 11am to 6pm. Last call is 5:30pm.
The concert ends at 6pm.

The Anheuser-Busch Build-a-Bar Beer Garden is 50’
wide and 25’ long. There will be 15 round tables (5
chairs per table) along with 25 high-top tables (3 feet
with no chairs).

The Tito’s RV & Lounge features a 40’x 20’ RV and
Lounge Area with 10 round tables and chairs and 25
high-top tables.

Northshore Bartending will have 4 bartenders and 1 bar
back for the Build-a-Bar area and 2 bartenders and 1 bar
back for the Tito’s area.

Seaboard Distributing will be delivering a 21’ long by 5’
wide refrigerated trailer for the beer product.

12 portable toilets and 2 handicap toilets will outline
the perimeter of the lot. Set up will occur on Friday
afternoon.



THOLI

R -

Anheuser-Busch Build-a-Bar Beer Garden



Tito’s RV & Lounge with Chairs and Tables



> -‘-"‘ :‘.,“ 7/ [
v \
LW |4
e-I% ) :
e
1

ol

W

e e e e ———

Anheuser-Busch Build-a-Bar Beer Garden with Tables and Chairs




mo

T

| Hﬂﬂmﬂ

12 portable toilets and 2 handicap toilets will outline the perimeter of the NRA West
parking lot. Set up will occur on Friday afternoon between 1pm-5pm

A 10’x20” merchandise tent will be set up on Friday afternoon between 1pm-5pm.
The tent will be near a walkway connecting NRA West parking lot and Waterfront

Park.



NRA East Parking Lot Portable Toilets and Merchandise Tent



20™ ANNUAL NEWBURYPORT RIVERFRONT MUSIC FESTIVAL AGREEMENT

WXRV/92.5 THE RIVER TO PROVIDE:

SPONSORSHIP FEE: $10,000 exhibitor fee. This provides WXRV/92.5 the River with-the official
designation as the co-presenting sponsor along with the Chamber and Bud Light.

SPONSORSHIP SALES: All sponsorship sales and marketing will be handled by WXRV’s sales
team. All associated revenue from sponsorship sales will be retained by WXRV/92.5 the River.
EXPENSES: All expenses associated with the production and promotion of Riverfest will be the
responsibility of WXRV/92.5 the River including but not limited to: Marketing and promotional
support, talent fees, stage and sound, exhibitor tents, port-o-potties, fences, and bicycie racks,
permits, T.I.P. certified servers, stage [abor, and City of Newburyport fees for Police, Fire/EMT,
DPW/clean-up and trash removal, dumpster rental, etc. Fees that need to be paid by the
Chamber (i.e., Waterfront Park rental and one-day special alcohol permit for Bud Light Beer Tent
and Tito’s Lounge) will be reimbursed by WXRV. The Chamber and City-of Newburyport are not
responsible for any payment associated with the Riverfront Music Festival.

COPY OF INSURANCE RIDER AND INDEMNIFICATION: WXRV will carry insurance and indemnify
the Chamber, Waterfront Trust, the City of Newburyport (see 2018 example attached}.

ON-AIR CONSIDERATION: 92.5 the River will promote the festival for 5-weeks on-air and will
mention that the Riverfront Music Festival is presented in part by the Greater Newburyport
Chamber 35x per week/175 total over 5-weeks.

LOGO AND BANNER ADS: The Chamber’s logo will be prominently displayed as a sponsor of the
festival along with a 300x250 banner which will also rotate throughout TheRiverBoston.com
LINKS TO THE CHAMBER: When appropriate, links from the River’s website promoting the 20t
Annual Riverfront Music Festival will connect to the Chamber's event section on the Chamber’s
website

VIP PARTY: The Chamber will be provided with twenty (20} passes valued at $150 each to the
River's VIP Party within the Firehouse and on the Whale Watch Boat.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING CAMPAIGN: WXRV/592.5 the River will provide the Chamber with a
separate $10,000 on-air and online marketing campaign to help promote another Chamber
eventin 2022,

CAMPAIGN INCLUDES:

o 100 30-second radio commercials to air on WXRV/92.5 the River between Monday

through Sunday 6 am-10 pm. NOTE: Commercials must air by 12/25/22
Matching online commercials via TheRiverBoston.com free streaming app and the free
Tunein streaming app and on Amazon.Alex enabled devices and Google Home devices
Copywriting and voiceover and commercial praduction for up to four (4} different 30-
second commercials.
No charge proof-of-performance invoices illustrating the 100 30-second commercials
airdates/times
Social Media assets: The River’s team will provide the following:

v 4 Facebook posts

= Ainstagram posts

= 4 Twitter posts

» 1 eBlast to 5,400 registered 9-2-5 eNewsletter subscribers




NEWBURYPORT CHAMBER TO PROVIDE:

COORDINATION AND COMMUNICATION: The Chamber wilf coordinate and communicate with
WXRV/92.5 the River and the Mayor’s Office and its various Department Heads about al] details
pertaining to the production of the festival.

ONE-DAY SPECIAL PERMIT: The Chamber will coordinate with the City of Newburyport to
receive a special one-day permit for the festival (see 2018 attached example)

LIQUOR LICENSE: The Chamber will pay the $100 fee {see attached example) one-day alcohol
license fee for the Bud Light Beer Garden-and the Tito’s RY & Lounge. NOTE: WXRV wiil
reimburse the Chamber for this $100 fee

WATERFRONT PARK FEE: The Chamber will pay for the park rental fee. WXRV will reimburse
the Chamber for this park rental fee.

FRIDAY SET-UP AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS: In coordination with the Newburyport Police
and WXRV/92.5 the River, the Chamber will help coordinate the Friday tent set-up along
Merrimac Street (tent row) near the pocket park.and Chamber information booth. Traffic
Cones, saw horsas and “no-parking” tape will be set up at 3 pm to restrict parking in this area.
NO SPONSORSHIP SALES: The Chamber will not sell sponsorship opportunities to Chamber
members or outside parties for this festival. All sponsorship sales {on-air, online, and onsite} will
be handled by the: WXRV sales and marketing team. All revenue derived from such sponsorship
sales will be retained by WXRV.

Agreed by:
Donald 5t. Sauveur

General Manager
‘WXRV/92.5 the Rjyer

Signature; :
Date: 3/Z 5/22/

Agreed by:

Nate Allard
President
Newburyport Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Signatu rezm—\

Date: 3/?r/22
o/




SATELLITE PARKING INFORMATION - NEWBURYPORT RIVERFRONT MUSIC FESTIVAL- SAT, JUL. 23, 2022
(The following information & map has been provided by the Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce)

ATTENTION: DOWNTOWN NEWBURYPORT MUNICIPAL PARKING IN GREEN, MERRIMAC, WATER, AND HARRIS ST
LOTS COSTS $25 AND THE 2-HOUR LIMIT WILL BE STRICTLY ENFORCED.
SATELLITE PARKING IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED — SEE BELOW

Mersen
374 Merrimac St.

@ \!Vaterfront Park
<36 Merrimac St.
Custom House
@ Nock Middle School : SHUEES Stop
Graf Rin
70 Low St.
"2 By 2s Lowst.
Mark Richey Woodworking
40 Parker St.
City Forest
L5 Newburyport MBTA
25 Boston Way
The KN
r_F:'::ﬂ.n’n mn : HAND\CN’PED PARI
i °
Rt. 95, Exit 56 \)“@510

i x

2/

Offsite, satellite parking with a free Coppola Bus shuttle courtesy of 92.5 The River:
e  Mersen, 374 Merrimac St. FREE
e  Graf Skating Rink, 28 Low St. FREE
e  Rupert A. Nock Middle School, 70 Low St. FREE
e  Mark Richey Woodworking, 40 Parker St. FREE
e  Newburyport MBTA, 25 Boston Way $2

Satellite Parking with free shuttle
courtesy of WXRV 92.5 The River

Points of Interest

R

Shuttle Route A: Mersen Parking Lot

Shuttle routes run two routes approx every 20 minutes from 11:00AM — 7:00PM:

Shuttle Route B: Industrial Park Lots
° Route A: The Mersen Lot on Merrimac St.

e Route B: Graf Rink, Middle School, Mark Richey, and MBTA Lots === Clipper City Rail Trail: Walking/Biking Path

e The downtown shuttle stop is located at The Custom House, 25 Water St. * Concert Location: Waterfront Park

Walking along the Clipper City Rail Trail is encouraged from:

e  Mark Richey Woodworking, 40 Parker St. (Approx 20 min walk)
e  Graf Skating Rink, 28 Low St. (Approx 10 min walk)



Clipper City Rail Trail
Newburyport

Graf Rink

N

Mark Richey
Woodworking

N

\ Newburyport
MBTA



From: dstsauveur@wxrv.com <dstsauveur@wxrv.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Andrew Levine <ALevine@CityofNewburyport.com>

Cc: eduggan@newburyportchamber.org; Sean Reardon <SReardon@ CityofNewburyport.com>;
nallard@newburyportchamber.org

Subject: RE: Anticipated Costs - Riverfest 2022

Thanks, Andrew.

My Comptroller had a couple of other questions for me. If you’ve got a moment tomorrow to respond,
that would be great!

A question over the Police Detail and Overtime for $8,624:
e Canyou let me know how many police officers will be on the detail?
e  What will their hours be (i.e., 10am-7pm)?
e And is there a reason for overtime?

And similar questions for Fire Prevention and Staffing.

e Canyou let me know how many EMT’s and fire staff will be working the event.
e  What will their hours be too?

Thanks — Donald St. Sauveur

Item Department Amount

Special Event Permit Staffing Department of Public Services | § 2,160.00
Police Details and Overtime Police Department S 8,624.00
Fire Prevention and Staffing Fire Department S 3,000.00
Downtown Impact Fee (Reserve) Mayor's Office S 2,000.00
Total $ 15,784.00

Donald St. Sauveur

General Manager
WXRV/92.5 the River

30 How Street | Haverhill, MA 01830
(617) 816-0040
dstsauveur@wxrv.com



mailto:dstsauveur@wxrv.com
mailto:dstsauveur@wxrv.com
mailto:ALevine@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:eduggan@newburyportchamber.org
mailto:SReardon@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:nallard@newburyportchamber.org
mailto:dstsauveur@wxrv.com

COMMO00411_05_31_2022

From: wshenk@bright.net <wshenk@bright.net>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>

Cc: mpieniazek@darlingconsulting.com; mello.neu@gmail.com; 'Sullivan Michael'
<Michael.Sullivan@daldrop.com>; 'Leslie Eckholdt' <leckholdt@comcast.net>; 'Edith Heyck'
<eheyck@gmail.com>

Subject: July 4 Weekend

Richard, As a heads up, We have been approached by Dennis Palazzo who is
interested in bringing in some local entertainment on July 4 and the Army Band
on July 5. The Waterfront Trust are in support of his request of using the stage
area of the Park for both these concerts but have requested that he have no
commercial activity ( booths selling stuff, food trucks, or food/drink service) on
our property. We want a nice July 4-5 family concert activity free of commercial
activity. He did ask about adjoining City property and | said that’s between you
and the City. | know that the City has allowed in the past food trucks on the lawn
next to the East parking lot and up by the Pop Up Park. | am not sure about
booths on City Property. Anyway he may approach you for help. Wilbur


mailto:wshenk@bright.net
mailto:wshenk@bright.net
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:mpieniazek@darlingconsulting.com
mailto:mello.neu@gmail.com
mailto:Michael.Sullivan@daldrop.com
mailto:leckholdt@comcast.net
mailto:eheyck@gmail.com
ksullivan
Typewritten Text





COMMO00396_03_14_2020

From: Stephen Comley

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Richard Jones <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>

Cc: Mayor Gove <govek@amesburyma.gov>; agreco@townofnewbury.org
<agreco@townofnewbury.org>

Subject: Letter to NRC Inspector General, Robert J Feitel.

City of Newburyport March 2, 2022
City Clerk

Richard B. Jones

P. B. BOX 550

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport MA 01950

Mr. Jones,

Is there a reason why the Newburyport City Council has not written a letter to the NEW NRC
Inspector General, Robert J. Feitel since | asked for before August 27, 2021? Please reply.

Could the reason be because the last letter the Council wrote but never got replied to by the
former NRC Chairwoman, Kristine L. Svinicki? Svinicki typically did not reply or act on safety
concerns from any of the other letters sent to her from 9 other Towns and Cities in MA and
NH. | assure the council Mr. Feitel and his Staff will act on the Council 's letter if and when it is
sent This is because unlike Svinicki and other irresponsible NRC High Officials WTP have

dealt with, Mr. FeiteL and his staff will not only investigate cover-ups by Seabrook Station and
other U.S. plants, but OIG will probe corruption committed by the NRC agency itself.

As you know | dropped of many articles and important documents for the members of the
Council to review in order justify a letter from the Council to Mr. Feitel. As you know recently
this included the two-page letter (attached) to We The People of February 10, 2022, from Mr.
Feitel stating, "My staff investigated (OIG Case No. C20-022) your allegations that CFSI are
present in most, if not all, U.S. nuclear power plants, that the NRC has lowered the oversight
standards for CFSI, failed to address CFSI allegations".

This investigation and 6 others can be reviewed on WTP's web site: stephencomleysr.net It is
WTP's informants and my hope all of the council members will take the time to review our web
site.

Please take note of the second page of Mr. Feitel's letter to WTP which states his office was not
given purview authority by Congress to investigate wrongdoing by the following, "You also
alleged misconduct by current and former U.S. presidents, U.S. senators, state governors,
state attorneys general, the media, and former NRC inspectors General, for not investigating your


mailto:rjones@cityofnewburyport.com
mailto:govek@amesburyma.gov
mailto:agreco@townofnewbury.org
mailto:agreco@townofnewbury.org

COMMO00396_03_14_2020

concerns. These allegations are outside the OIG's purview, but we did refer your allegations
regarding federal and state officials to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. We did not
require or request a response from the FBI as to whether it chooses to investigate those
issues".

(WTP'S INFORMANTS AND | BELIEVE THIS WAS INTENTIONAL SO, OIG WOULD NOT BE ABLE
TO COMPLETE FULL OR PROPER INVESTIGATIONS AS CONGRESS ONLY GAVE OIG SUBPENIA
POWER FOR RECORDS NOT THE RIGHT FOR OIG TO SUMMON INDIVIDUALS TO TESTIFY LIKE
PRESIDENTS)

We The People and | have had experiences with both the FBI and the DOJ which did not lead to
any investigations from letters (attached) in behalf of of WTP sent to both officers.

Mr. Feitel has been In-touch with Joseph R. Bonavolonta who was named by FBI

Director Christopher Way to become Special Agent in Charge of the Boston/Chelsea Field
Office. Address: 201 Maple Street, Chelsea MA 0215, Phone: 857-386-2000. Mr. Bonavolota
reported to the Boston Field Office on January 22, 2019. | hope to be contacted by Agent
Bonavolota soon.

Please let We The People know if the Newburyport Council members will approve sending a
letter to Mr. Feitel of the Council's safety concerns regarding of Seabrook Station. | also wish the
council will consider thanking Mr. Feitel and his staff for showing the extreme courage they
have exhibited in not being brought or intimidated of fully investigating which WTP's brave
informants and | believe is the most powerful industry and Government agency in America.

| am enclosing two letters_(attached) already written to Mr. Feiltel from the Mayor of Amesbury,
Kassandra Gove and from the Newbury Select Board Chair, Alicia Greco. Other attachment are issues in
the Council's letter 's could include the special needs issue the former Executive Director of the NRC,
Victor Stello suggested | leave paralyzed residents behind at our health care facility in the event of a
nuclear disaster at Seabrook Station. This is still unbelievable in effect at all U.S. Nuclear Plants

If the council members and you need further clarification or comment from me concerning any
of the issues above, please contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen B. Comley Sr.,
Founder of We The People a National Whistleblower Protection Non-Profit Organization
oec
























COMMO0390_02_28 2022

Dear Ms. Shand,

I am making outreach to you as | have learned that you oversee Ward 3 in Newburyport. This ward covers
the Low Street/Graf Road intersection where Bright Horizons daycare is located. As a parent of a child
who is enrolled at Bright Horizons and attends daily, this particular intersection is one | am quite familiar
with.

As you have likely already gleaned, | am a parent who is invested in my child’s growth and development
but what is of equal importance is her safety, and that of her classmates at Bright Horizons. The BH
community is a strong one and we often have family partnership conversations with the BH directors and
staff. In our most recent communication, attended by several other parents whose children are enrolled at
Bright Horizons, we were discussing the safety concerns of the area, especially as it pertains to this
intersection.

The reason this concern was brought up is that as the weather turns warmer and we progress into the
Spring our children will prefer to be outside in the warmth and sunshine. At BH, they have plenty of
access to be outside in their playgrounds, which are safe, secure and fenced in properly. What they do not
yet have, and what we believe they should have, is safe access to one of the many wonderful
Newburyport city parks, in particular Bradley Fuller Park just across the street from BH. This is a park
which offers young children space to run more freely, take use of the established track, and much more.

Now, we can both agree that the recent Bradley Fuller Park Project was successful in its renovation, as the
project has greatly increased the park’s appeal to people of all ages to come and enjoy the grounds.
Unfortunately, the project did not address all aspects of accessibility to this park. However! Just a year
later, the city of Newburyport put out a new improvement plan that could justifiably correct the
inaccessibility to one of its finest parks, a plan now known as the “Street and Sidewalk Improvement
Plan”. In terms of timing, this plan could not have been better suited to address this issue than right now,
just prior to spring’s arrival and also on the heels of a very proactive and lively discussion with BH
parents and staff.

With that being said, | would like to add a few additional comments in regards to this plan before | wrap
up...

1. Unequivocally, there is agreement that there should be a sidewalk surrounding the intersection of Low
Street and Graf Road (in addition to a crosswalk designation painted on both Low Street and Graf Road)
thereby allowing pedestrians, specifically young children under the age of 5, safe travel and access to
Bradley Fuller Park.

2. Those sidewalks should, at least, travel down Low Street to the entrance of this park, as well as down
Graf Road beyond the driveway entrance to Bright Horizons and Dianne’s Fine Desserts, though each
sidewalk should likely be extended further.

3. The “Street and Sidewalk Improvement Plan”, as cited from a city news article from February 17th , is
a $2 million infrastructure plan partly supported by state funding, and in year 1 (of 5) will focus in Ward
1, 3, and 5 (Ward 3!), so this request fits right in line with the plan’s schedule.

4. Mayor Reardon is quoted as saying, “This is the largest single investment in our city’s roads and
sidewalks...Our goal is to create a welcoming and more livable Newburyport... by improving
accessibility so that all residents and visitors may enjoy the city.” This comment by the mayor is



COMMO0390_02_28 2022

essentially our mission statement. Improve accessibility, sidewalks, for a more livable city for all to
enjoy. Well, this is ground zero for that quote.

In closing, | want to reiterate that the city of Newburyport has the near perfect opening to address a
multitude of things with just one swing: Adding accessibility to one if its finest parks, correcting the
missed opportunity to do this during the Bradley Fuller Park Project, creating a safe environment for
children under the age of 5 to walk the city streets, and showcasing to the city (residents and visitors) that
this city’s council can take swift action when it comes to our public’s health and safety.

Thank you for your time in reading this and supporting the concerns, suggestions, and feedback provided
by your constituents.

Gregory Caplan
17 Mechanics Row
Amesbury, MA 01913



ODNCO00112_05_31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO LIMIT ON-STREET PARKING ON BROWN SQUARE
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article 1V of the Code of Ordlnances Clty of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-168. - Parking limited—Generally.

No person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions of streets as indicated below:

Street Zones

Northerly side from a point beginning approximately 488 120 feet from the
Brown Square beginning of the square (Titcomb Street end) and extending for 68 50 feet in
an easterly direction.

Furthermore, the area above described shall be cross-hatched to clearly delineate the no
parking zone.

Councillor Jennie Donahue



ODNCO00112_05_31 2022

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to refer collectively ODNC00112, ODNC00113, and ODNCO00114 to Public Safety by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ODNCO00113 05 _31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A DROP OFF ZONE ON BROWN SQUARE
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article 1V of the Code of Ordlnances City of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with , and
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-171.1. - Pick-up and drop-off areas.

(1) A designated area located on the north side of Low Street from the Low Street entrance of the
main parking lot to the exit of the circular driveway in front of the Rupert A. Nock Middle School, for
the express purpose of allowing vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of persons
utilizing the middle school facilities. The driver of the vehicle must remain in the vehicle at all times
while in this designated area. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) fine for violation of this section.

(2) A designated area consisting of one (1) parking space on the East side of Summer Street at the
entrance to St. Paul's Episcopal church, 35 Summer Street for the express purpose of allowing
vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of persons. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00)
fine for violation of this section.

(3) A designated area consisting of one (1) parking space on the North side of Brown Square Way
beginning at point 100 feet from Titcomb Street and running for a distance of 20 feet in an easterly
direction for the express purpose of allowing vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of
persons. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) fine for violation of this section.

Furthermore, the designated area described above in paragraph (3) shall be marked on the ground
with the words ‘Drop Off Zone'.

Councillor Jennie Donahue



ODNCO00113 05 _31 2022

In City Council May 31, 2022:
Motion to refer collectively ODNC00112, ODNC00113, and ODNC00114 to Public Safety by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



Committee Items — June 13, 2022
Public Utilities

In Committee:

e APPT00314 04 25 2022  Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm. 4/30/2024



APPT00314_04 25 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00314_04_25_2022











	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00084 Block Party 22 Lafayette St. Sat., August 6th 3-10pm

	APPL00085 Waterfront Concert w/vendors Mon. & Tues., July 4th & 5th 10am-8pm

	APPL00086 19th Annual Chocolate Tour Saturday, Oct. 1st 12-4pm

	APPL00087 Walk Against Domestic Violence Sunday, Oct. 2nd 8-11am


	TRANSFERS
	TRAN00130 Fire Dept. Multiple  $195,000 to Fire OT $150,000, Fire Salary $25,000, and Fire Dispatch OT $20,000

	TRAN00131 Mayor's Office IT Salary Dir. $45,000 to IT Prof Serv. $20,000 and Offsite Serv. $25,000


	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING

	REGULAR AGENDA

	COMMUNICATIONS

	APPOINTMENTS SECOND READING

	APPT00325 Marilyn Cohodas  Tree Commission

	ORDERS
	ORDR00363 Water & Sewer Rates FY23

	ORDR00364 FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limits

	ORDR00365 Acceptance Preservation 90 Water Street

	ORDR00366 Ward 2 Polling Place Change


	ORDINANCES
	ODNC00110 2nd Reading amended 5-18-2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds

	ODNC00116 Atwood St. Parking Restrictions


	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance
	ORDR00354 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) PARTIAL: Projects 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 10
	ORDR00362 Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700 

	ORDR00361 Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance – LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall

	TRAN00128 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000 and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420


	Public Safety
	APPT00323 George Sass Harbor Commission
	APPL00078 Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm

	APPL00079 Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm

	APPL00081 Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm
	APPL00083 Riverfest Saturday, July 23rd 12pm-7pm

	COMM00411 Waterfront Trust  Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use

	COMM00413 Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits

	COMM00396 Ltr. Stephen Comley

	COMM00390 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

	ODNC00112 Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking

	ODNC00113 Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone


	Public Utilities
	APPT00314  Daniel Simon Water/Sewer Commission






